CITY OF ALPINE
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
803 W. Holland Avenue, Alpine, Texas 79830
Tuesday, November 1, 2022 - 5:30 P.M.

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Alpine, Texas will hold a regular meeting
at 5:30 P.M. on November 1, 2022, in City Council Chambers, at 803 West Holland Avenue, in the
City of Alpine, Texas for the purpose of considering the attached agenda. This notice is posted
pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act (Government Code Sec. 551.043). PUBLIC NOTICE -
THE USE OF CELLULAR PHONES AND ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT IS PROHIBITED IN
THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS DURING MEETINGS OF THE CITY COUNCIL EXCEPT
FOR PURPOSES EXPLICITLY AUTHORIZED BY STATE LAW (TEXAS GOVERNMENT
CODE SEC. 551.023). This meeting will be conducted in accordance with the official Rules of

Decorum for City Council Meetings available at www.cityofalpine.com/decorum. Public Comments

are limited to agenda items only. Individuals who wish to address the City Council may do so by
completing a Public Comment Card and by placing the completed card on the City Secretary’s desk
not later than five minutes before the commencement of the meeting. The Public Comment Card may

also be completed online at www.citvofalpine.com/councilcomments. A Public Comment Card is

not required for speakers who wish to comment on a Public Hearing item. When speakers are
acknowledged, please approach the microphone at the podium and state your name and Ward for the
record. Public Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person, and a bell will signal the end of each
speaker’s time. Please conclude speaker comments promptly when the bell rings. State law generally
prohibits the Council from discussing or taking any action on any issue not included on the agenda,
but if appropriate, the Council may schedule the topic for future discussion or refer the matter to
staff. NO PERSONAL ATTACKS ON COUNCIL MEMBERS OR CITY STAFF WILL BE
ALLOWED. The Mayor and/or City Council Members may call a point of order to stop personal
attacks. If an individual continues to personally attack an elected official or staff member in a

meeting, they may be barred.

| of 4



AGENDA

. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance to the Flags.

Determination of a Quorum and Proof of Notice of the Meeting.

. Public Comments - (limited to 3 minutes per person)

. Presentations, Recognitions, and Proclamations —

* Proclamation of Municipal Court Week — November 7™ to 11% 2022.

Reports -

City Mavor Report

. Meet with the Mayor, Phone Calls, Emails, and Text Messages:
A. Noise Complaints - Noise Ordinance Needed.
B. Traffic Stops.

[I. Community Organization Meetings.
A. AHA and Historic Districts, to protect our history.

B. Lion's Club- working on benches for downtown.

IIl. Saturday at the Farmer’s Market 10:30-12:00 Meet with the Mayor.
IV. Town Hall Meeting Saturday, 11-5-2022 at the Granada at 2 pm.

V. City Talk Radio Program, every other Thursday at 9:05.

City Attorney Report — None.
Citv Manager Report -

. Noise Ordinance — Draft.
1. TCEQ Landfill Inspection.
IlI. Human Resource Update.
IV. TML Region [V Meeting.
V. Generator Grant Update.
VI. Flood Management Evaluation.

VII. Strategic Plan Meetings Recap.

2of4



City Staff Update

6.

T

9,

+ Utilities Report by Director of Utilities, Keith Segar.

e Municipal Court Update by the Honorable Judge Gilbert Valenzuela and Municipal Court
Clerk, Linda Stewart.

Public Hearings —

1. Public Hearing to obtain citizen views and comments on the second and final reading of
Ordinance 2022-09-02, an ordinance establishing Chapter 16 - Boards, Commissions, and
Committees to the Alpine Code of Ordinances; Amending processes, procedures, guidelines,
and requirements for City Boards, Commissions, and Committees. (M. Antrim, City
Manager).

Consent Agenda — (Minutes, Financial reports, Department written reports, board appointments,
etc.) Notice to the Public — The following items are of a routine and administrative nature. The
Council has been furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being discussed
separately unless requested by a Council Member, in which event the item or items will
immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence after the items not
requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining items will be adopted by one
vote.

1. Approval of October 18, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

2. Approval of the excused absence of Councilor Rodriguez from the October 18, 2022 Regular
City Council Meeting (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

3. Approval of Updated Fiscal Year 2023 City Council Meeting Calendar. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

4. Approval of Short Term Rental Special Use Permit for 308 N. 10th Street. The record property
owners are Adam Gabbert and Elizabeth Harvey. (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

Information or Discussion [tems —

1. Parks and Recreation Board update by Chair of the Board, Darin Nance. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

Action items to be accompanied by a brief statement of facts, including where funds are coming
from, if applicable. (Action items limited to 10 per meeting).

1. Approve the second and final reading of Ordinance 2022-10-03, an ordinance establishing
Chapter 16 - Boards, Commissions, and Committees to the Alpine Code of Ordinances;
Amending processes, procedures, guidelines, and requirements for City Boards, Commissions,
and Committees. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

2. Approve Resolution 2022-11-01, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Animal Advisory
Board with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

3. Approve Resolution 2022-11-02, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Planning &

Zoning Commission with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

3of4



4. Approve Resolution 2022-11-03, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Parks &
Recreation Board with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

5. Approve Resolution 2022-11-04, a resolution adopting a new rental agreement and updated fee
schedule for the Alpine Civic Center. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

10. City Council Member Comments — No discussion or action may take place.

NOTICE: The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during
the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on the posted agenda, above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071 {consultation with attorney), 551.072
(deliberations about real property), 551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations), 551.074
{personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberations about security devices), and 551.086 (economic
development).

11. Executive Session — None.

12. Action — Executive Session — None.

13. Adjourn.

CERTIFICATION
I, Geoff'rey R. Calderon do hereby certify that this notice was posted at City Hal! ina convenient and

pursuant to Section 551.043, Texas Govemment Code. The said notice was posted by 2.00 P.M. on
October 28, 2022, and remained so posted for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the said
meeting. This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking space is available, Requests for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the
Office of the City Secretary at (432) 837-3301, option 1, or email city.secretary(aci.alpine.tx.us for
further information.

i‘:ey q Cal Cl.l}' Secretary

4 of 4



INTRODUCTION OVERVIEW

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance to the Flags.

Determination of a Quorum and Proof of Notice of the Meeting.

Public Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per person)

Presentations, Recognitions, and Proclamations -

e Proclamation of Municipal Court Week — November 7% to 11% 2022.




L@/?a clamalion

In Recognition of Municipal Court Week

WHEREAS, municipal courts play a significant role in preserving public safety and promoting
quality of life in Texas; and

WHEREAS, more people come in contact with municipal courts than all other Texas courts
combined and public impression of the Texas judicial system is largely dependent upon the
public’s experience in municipal court; and

WHEREAS, state law authorizes a municipality to either appoint or elect a municipal judge for a
term of office, the Alpine Municipal Court is a state court and its judges are members of the state
judiciary; and

WHEREAS, the procedures for the Alpine Municipal Court operations are set forth in the Texas
Code of Criminal Procedure and other laws of the State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City of Alpine is committed to the notion that our legal system is based on the
principle that an independent, fair, and competent judiciary will interpret and apply the laws that
govern us and that judges and court personnel should comply with the law and act in a manner that
promotes public confidence in the integrity and impartiality of the judiciary; and

WHEREAS, Alpine Municipal Judges are not policy makers for the City of Alpine but are bound

by the law and the Canons of Judicial Conduct and are required to make decisions independent of
the governing body of the City Council. city officials. and employees; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas
contain procedural safeguards in criminal cases for all defendants, including indigent defendants.

and supports the Alpine Municipal Court in complying with such legal requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that the week of November 4th to 8th, 2022 be

designated
Municipal Court Week

In Alpine. Texas. in recognition of the fair and impartial justice offered to our citizens by the
Alpine Municipal Court.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. | have hereunto set my hand this 1*' day of November in the Year
2022,

Catherine Eaves, Mayor




REPORTS OVERVIEW

5. Reports —

City Mavor Report

[. Meet with the Mayor, Phone Calls, Emails, and Text Messages:

A. Noise Complaints - Noise Ordinance Needed.
B. Traffic Stops.

II. Community Organization Meetings.
A. AHA and Historic Districts, to protect our history.

B. Lion's Club- working on benches for downtown.

III. Saturday at the Farmer’s Market 10:30-12:00 Meet with the Mayor.
IV. Town Hall Meeting Saturday, 11-5-2022 at the Granada at 2 pm.
V. City Talk Radio Program, every other Thursday at 9:05.

City Attorney Report ~ None.

City Manager Report —

[ Noise Ordinance — Draft.
II. TCEQ Landfill Inspection.
III. Human Resource Update.
IV. TML Region IV Meeting.
V. Generator Grant Update.
VI. Flood Management Evaluation.

VII. Strategic Plan Meetings Recap.

City Staff Update
e Utilities Report by Director of Utilities, Keith Segar.

e  Municipal Court Update by the Honorable Judge Gilbert Valenzuela and Municipal Court
Clerk, Linda Stewart.




CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

REPORTS

City Mayor Report

[. Meet with the Mayor, Phone Calls, Emaitls, and Text Messages:
A. Noise Complaints - Noise Ordinance Needed.

B. Traffic Stops.

II. Community Organization Meetings.
A. AHA and Historic Districts, to protect our history.

B. Lion's Club- working on benches for downtown,
III. Saturday at the Farmer’s Market 10:30-12:00 Meet with the Mayor.
IV. Town Hall Meeting Saturday, 11-5-2022 at the Granada at 2 pm.

V. City Talk Radio Program, every other Thursday at 9:03.

BACKGROUND
NONE.
SUPPORTING MATERIALS
NONE.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

N/A




CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO

NOVEMBER 1, 2022
REPORTS
City Manager Report —
I. Noise Ordinance - Draft.
II. TCEQ Landfill Inspection.
III. Human Resource Update.
IV. TML Region IV Meeting.
V. Generator Grant Update.
VI. Flood Management Evaluation.
VII. Strategic Plan Meetings Recap.
BACKGROUND
NONE.
SUPPORTING MATERIALS
1. Strategic Plan — Buzz Words.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

N/A




AJRINIIY SIS
UOTIBIIIIY 5181 /s10010 wﬂ%ﬂmoﬁgmm
mhﬁuuﬁhumﬂhmﬂﬁ

MON  SY[EMIPIS  oyeip
ﬁm.\ﬁ@ﬁﬁ@w ssadoag /jusuidojana( Aot HO1EAISSE $S230.44

2105 AJeMIJOS /1] <efjed
satyungieddo m.__EEm\E_:u:.:mm._.t: u_:m:_mu.uowmw A.“_H..._.ng

muwﬁmumhzu:pmmuﬂ :ﬁ.__é
.a::m,.~ U “— “_. m Mmﬁ\zzﬁm uo

A1ao0. P
ADUBUT] samody 199443 PRI MBS /1]

AN 450y .HEQ@M T spgto= /)

)sag
. * IPO) S ymox [[BH
SSQUISNY ndu;  qqv .a&:fo\, S JoJep totjeonpy
SUOLISIND  (13aun .

9dB2JaP[] d2Jep /juatudojansg £11) Buisnoy /juawiclojanag . SaNyS
QN /10311 ¢ Appgenmory  SY|BMIPIS /5392118
e S Apy/seafopdwy TR L SanPRLg

dD ainjmajseajul-aieday mvﬁ.:whﬁ

Sp - durue
$2241082Y /3010P{I0M aqeioduoN/d1mm eI

SRR e T aafopdury SePI mmm\mOMQEm—

[[2UN0) B1135L18-59]01 )04 /5199438

[EJoU3D)-0A9(JOO] S910[J0d/$39a18

SPIOAA ZZng — ug[] J13eI)S



|

CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

REPORTS

City Staff Update
¢ Utilities Report by Director of Utilities, Keith Segar.

BACKGROUND

NONE.

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

1.

Slide Presentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

N/A




UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
UPDATES

City Council Meeting 11/1/2022

ALPINE

s Electric Control Panels for the new Aerators that have arrived

2022



New Conduit Trench for Electric and control cables to the aerators

2022



2022

+ Preparing to install first aerator gearbox in the #1 position

+ Dedicated employees working on a Saturday to repair just one of many frequent
water leaks that occur after hours and on weekend!




2022

WATER REPORT 2022

Jan Feb Mar 1st April May June 2nd July Aug Sept 3rd
Quarter Quarter Quarter

FRODUCTION 35387000 29.223.048 37691607 MAILMMELGME 51734 516 55000774 49,772 520 156,308 10 48275875 44 TEG 55 30,332,700 123,398, 00
[CONSUMPTION 29,508,000 22,750 008 27545010 BOITLONR 27,001 002 49436008 47.702.004 124,220,014 35150,005 37612002 36,640,000 108,671,007

IKNOWN 207 145 205009 223255 FIE 408 LAROTD  GAR S0t 4RI LD 1AM IEEJ4RE 838 8. T4d B335 934
LOSS

JUNKNOWN 5,111,155 6065031 9073432 20,080 808 24.190.494 5714865 647500 MG AET MR 17 TR GG TTEETY  E3vE0sd B THR U
LOSS




CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

REPORTS

City Staff Update

s  Municipal Court Update by the Honorable Judge Gilbert Valenzuela and Municipal Court
Clerk, Linda Stewart.

BACKGROUND
NONE.
SUPPORTING MATERIALS
1. Slide Presentation.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

N/A




Municipal Court Report

July 2022 ~ September 2022

Court Revenue: July 2022 — September 2022

—

- —

ul<22 Aug-22
=1y [ncome  ——S1a1e income
Judge Gilbent E Valenzuela Jul City Income:  $7.398.20
Prosecutor;  Rod Ponion Aug City Income: $8.360 73
Clerk Linda Stewart Sep City Income. $8,452.83

Sep22

Jul State Income: 36,072 77
Aug State Income:  36,948.70
Sep State Income:  $6,630.20

2022



Jul-Sep 2022 Revenue Distribution

Jul-Sep 2022 $43,863.43
Retained: $24,211.76 & Distributed: $19,651.67

B Eetained
m Distributed

$00
800
700
800
500
400
300
200

100

Judge:

Jul-Sep 2022 Cases In Court

[ [ —
-2 Aug-22 Gep-27

W Actve Cases @ Disposed Cases

Gilbert E. valenzuela Jul Active Cases: 796 Jul Disposed Cases: 61

Prosecutor: Rod Ponton

Clerk:

Linda Stewart

Aug Active Cases: 807 Aug Disposed Cases: 79
Sep Active Cases: 801 Sep Disposed Cases: 57

2022



2022

Jul-Sep 2022 Dismissals

70

Iul-22 Aug-22 Sepell
® Pre-trial dispositions ® Dipositions at trial Compliance dismissals

Jul-2022 Pretrial Dispositions 55 Jul-2022 Compliance Dismissals 2 Jul-2022 Dispositions at Trial 0

Aug-2022 Pretrial Dispositions 59 Aug-2022 Compliance Dismissals 7 Aug-2022 Dispositions at Trial 0

Sep-2022 Pretrial Dispositions 46 Sep-2022 Compliance Dismissals 3 Sep-2022 Dispaositions at Trial 1

Progress/Changes

* Old/Past Statute of Limitation Defendant Files purged Feb 2014 through Jan 2019, per the Standing Order
dated June 9, 2022

» All procedures are followed. records improved. with thorough Case Notes in paper & digital files: Working
more with Code Enforcement cases

= Afier not having a Municipal Court Judge on the bench from May 1. 2022 until August 2022, regular court
dates have been re-established

+ One emergency hearing — Animal Control/Dog Bite Case — Dog was Euthanized for killing ancther dog

+ Warrant Round-up on 09/22/2022 - $5.410.07 in fines/court costs were received in the days just prior to
Round-up as a result of Ads in the Avalanche and Posting on Facebook. 10 individuals were arrested and
appeared in person in Court, 3 others appeared via Zoom Court. Next Warrant Round-up is scheduled for
January 19. 2023

« Municipal Court Judge & Court Clerk attended TMCEC training in July. Municipal Court Clerk is working
on earning Municipal Court Clerk [ designation and will take Certification Exam sometime in the Spring of
2023,




—

PUBLIC HEARING OVERVIEW

6. Public Hearings —

1. Public Hearing to obtain citizen views and comments on the second and final reading of
Ordinance 2022-09-02, an ordinance establishing Chapter 16 - Boards, Commissions, and
Committees to the Alpine Code of Ordinances; Amending processes, procedures, guidelines,
and requirements for City Boards, Commissions, and Committees. (M. Antrim, City

Manager).




I

CONSENT AGENDA OVERVIEW

7. Consent Agenda - (Minutes, Financial reports, Department written reports, board appointments,
etc.) Notice to the Public — The following items are of a routine and administrative nature. The
Council has been furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being discussed
separately unless requested by a Council Member, in which event the item or items will
immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence after the iterns not

requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining items will be adopted by one
vote.

1. Approval of October 18, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

2. Approval of the excused absence of Councilor Rodriguez from the October 18, 2022 Regular
City Council Meeting (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

3. Approval of Updated Fiscal Year 2023 City Council Meeting Calendar. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

4. Approval of Short Term Rental Special Use Permit for 308 N. 10th Street. The record property
owners are Adam Gabbert and Elizabeth Harvey. (G. Calderon, City Secretary)




CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of October 18, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

BACKGROUND

NONE.

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

1. October 18, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE.




City of Alpine
Regular City Council Meeting
Tuesday, October 18, 2022
Minutes

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance — Mayor Catherine Eaves called the meeting to order at 5:30
P.M. The meeting was held at City Council Chambers located at 303 West Holland Avenue and via
Zoom conference in the City of Alpine, Texas. Mayor Eaves led the pledge of allegiance to the flags.

2. Determination of a Quorum and Proof of Notice of the Meeting -

City Council Members Present: City Staff Present:

Mayor Catherine Eaves Megan Antrim, City Manager

Councilor Judy Stokes Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

Councilor Sara Tandy Darrell Losoya, Chief of Police

Councilor Martin Sandate Randy Guzman, Director of Gas Utility

Councilor Jerry Johnson Christopher Ruggia, Director of Tourism
Alicia Salinas, Director of Finance

Not Present: Keith Segar, Director of Utilities

Councilor Chris Rodriguez Abel Hinojos, Airport Supervisor

Jennifer Stewart, Animal Services Supervisor
Heather Yadon, Visitor Center Coordinator

Mayor Eaves announced that a quorum of the City Council was present at the City Council
Chambers and City Secretary, Geoffrey Calderon, reported that the meeting agenda was posted
by 2:00 P.M. on October 14, 2022.

3. Public Comments — {litnited to 3 minutes per person) —,

e Jim Street, Ward |, expressed support for Action Item No. 3, Ordinance 2022-10-03, and spoke to
the need for an Airport Advisory Board and for the Transportation Committee.

4. Presentations, Recognitions, and Proclamations -

e Proclamation of National Friends of Libraries Week.

5. Reports — Copies of presentations displayed during the meeting are posted on the City website at
www cityofalpine.com/reports —

City Mayvor Report

I. Meet with the Mayor Discussions:

A. At Town Hall Meetings have a poster for people to rank their favorite to the least
favorite event or things to support: such as library, parks, arts, music, etc.

B. Would partnering with Marfa, Fort Davis, and Marathon to raise our collective
population and income levels to petition more upscale stores to come to the area be
something we should work toward. Stores such as JC Penney, Kohls, etc.

C. Should we partner with the University and do a Cost of Living Survey?

D. Employee of the Month for each department. Winners receive something such as a gift
card, an extended lunch, or a day where they can leave at four instead of five, etc.

Council minutes: 10-18-2022
Approved: 11-01-2022



II. Upcoming Events

A. Next Town Hall Meeting, October 19th (tomorrow) at Alpine Elementary 6:00 pm
Then, Saturday, November 5th at 2:00 pm at the Granada.

B. City Talk on Thursday the 20th at 9:05 am.
C. Next Meet with the Mayor on Saturday the 29th at the Farmers Market 10:30-12:00.

City Attorney Report — None.

City Manager Report -

I. Revenue & Expenses — August 2022
II. Revenue & Expenses — September 2022

City Staff Updates

e Animal Services Report by Animal Services Supervisor, Jennifer Stewart,
¢ Visitor Center Report by Visitor Center Coordinator, Heather Yadon.

o Tourism Quarterly Report by Director of Tourism, Chris Ruggia.

e Police Department Report by Chief of Police, Darrell Losoya.

e Gas Department Report by Gas Director, Randy Guzman.

6. Public Hearings —

1. Public Hearing to obtain citizen views and comments on the second and final reading of
Ordinance 2022-10-01, an ordinance amending Chapter 10 - Animals to the Alpine Code of
Ordinances; Amending Article II - Keeping Animals; Amending Sections 10-48 - Registration
of Dogs and Cats; Providing for updated registration fees and procedures for the registration of
dogs and cats.

Public Comments: None.

2. Public Hearing to obtain citizen views and comments on Ordinance 2022-10-02, an ordinance
amending a typographical error in Ordinance 2022-08-03; levying ad valorem taxes for use
and support of the municipal government of the City of Alpine, Texas for the 2022-2023 fiscal
year; providing for the apportioning of each levy for specific purposes; and providing when
taxes shall become due and when the same shall become delinquent if not paid.

Public Comments: None.

7. Consent Agenda — (Minutes, Financial reports, Department written reports, Board appointments, etc.)
— (Notice to the Public — The following items are of a routine and administrative nature. The Council
has been furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been discussed
at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being discussed separately
unless requested by a Council Member, in which event the item or items will immediately be
withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence after the items not requiring separate
discussion have been acted upon. The remaining items will be adopted by one vote.) —

1. Approval of October 4, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

Coungcil minutes: 10-18-2022
Approved: 11-01-2022



2. Approval of 4th Quarter Investment Report. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

RESOLUTION 2022-10-11: On a motion by Councilor Johnson and seconded by Councilor
Sandate to approve the consent agenda as presented, the City Council unanimously voted to
adopt the motion.

8. Information or Discussion items — None.

9,  Action items to be accompanied by a brief statement of facts, including where funds are coming
from, if applicable. (Action items are limited to 10 per meeting.) —

1.

Approve the second and final reading of Ordinance 2022-10-01, an ordinance amending Chapter

10 - Animals to the Alpine Code of Ordinances; Amending Article II - Keeping Animals;

Amending Sections 10-48 - Registration of Dogs and Cats; Providing for updated registration
fees and procedures for the registration of dogs and cats. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

RESOLUTION 2022-10-12: On a motion by Councilor Stokes and seconded by Councilor
Johnson to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance 2022-10-01, the City Council
unanimously voted to adopt the motion.

Approve the first and final reading of Ordinance 2022-10-02, an ordinance amending a
typographical error in Ordinance 2022-08-03; levying ad valorem taxes for use and support of
the municipal government of the City of Alpine, Texas for the 2022-2023 fiscal year; providing
for the apportioning of each levy for specific purposes; and providing when taxes shall become
due and when the same shall become delinguent if not paid. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

RESOLUTION 2022-10-13: On a motion by Councilor Johnson and seconded by Councilor
Sandate to approve the first and final reading of Ordinance 2022-10-02, the City Council
unanimously voted to adopt the motion.

Approve the first reading of Ordinance 2022-10-03, an ordinance establishing Chapter 16 -
Boards, Commissions, and Committees to the Alpine Code of Ordinances; Amending processes,
procedures, guidelines. and requirements for City Boards, Commissions, and Committees. (M.
Antrim, City Manager)

RESOLUTION 2022-10-14: On a motion by Councilor Stokes and seconded by Councilor
Johnson to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2022-10-03 with the amendment to dissolve
the Airport Board, the City Council unanimously voted to adopt the motion.

Approve Resolution 2022-10-09, a resolution authorizing the City of Alpine to participate in the
Texas Recycles Day Grant Program. (M. Antrim, City Manager

RESOLUTION 2022-10-15: On a motion by Councilor Sandate and seconded by Councilor
Tandy to approve Resolution 2022-10-09, the City Council unanimously voted to adopt the
motion.

Approve Resolution 2022-10-10, a resolution authorizing the City to participate in an Agreement
with the State of Texas through the Department of Transportation to request the closure of North

Highway 118 (Between Holland Avenue and Avenue E) on November 18 through November

20, 2022. (M. Antrim. City Manager)

RESOLUTION 2022-10-16: On a motion by Councilor Tandy and seconded by Councilor
Johnson to approve, the City Council unanimously voted to adopt the motion.

Council minutes: 10-18-2022
Approved: 11-01-2022



6. Approve FY 2022-2023 Tax Collection Agreement with Brewster County. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

RESOLUTION 2022-10-17: On a motion by Councilor Stokes and seconded by Councilor
Johnson to approve Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Tax Collection Agreement with the County, the
City Council unanimously voted to adopt the motion.

7. Authorize the City Attorney to initiate contract discussions with S. Daugherty for use of
Daugherty Well #1 for long-term City Use. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

RESOLUTION 2022-10-18: On a motion by Councilor Johnson and seconded by Councilor
Tandy to approve the City Attorney to initiate contract discussions with S. Daugherty for use
of Daugherty Well #1 for long-term City use, the City Council unanimously voted to adopt the
motion.

10. City Council Member Comments and Answers — No discussion or action may take place.
NOTICE: The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the
course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on the posted agenda, above, Pursuant to Texas
Government Code 551.071 (consultation with an attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations), 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberations
about security devices), and 551.086 (economic development).

11. Executive Session - None.

12. Action — Executive Session — None.

13. Adjourn. (7:05P.M.)

APPROVED: ATTEST:
Catherine Eaves, Mayor Geoffrey R, Calderon, City Secretary
CERTIFICATION

I, Geoffrey R. Calderon, hereby certify that this notice was posted at City Hall, in a convenient and readily
accessible place to the general public, and to the City website at www.citvofalpine.com/agenda pursuant to
Section 551.043, Texas Government Code. The said notice was posted by 2:00 P.M. on October 14, 2022,
and remained so posted for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the said meeting. This facility
is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking space is available. Requests for accommodations or
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Office of the City
Secretary at (432) 837-3301, option 1, or email city.secretary @ci.alpine.tx.us for further information.

Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

Council minutes: 10-18-2022
Approved: 11-01-2022



CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA

2. Approval of the excused absence of Councilor Rodriguez from the October 18, 2022 Regular
City Council Meeting (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

BACKGROUND
NONE.
SUPPORTING MATERIALS
NONE.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE.




CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Approval of Updated Fiscal Year 2023 City Council Meeting Calendar. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

BACKGROUND
NONE.
SUPPORTING MATERIALS
1. Fiscal Year 2023 City Council Meeting Calendar.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
APPROVE.




2023 CITY COUNCIL MEETING CALENDAR

October 2022 November2022 | | December2022 | January 2023

Su|Mo| Tu |We|Th | Fr | Sa Su ! Mo|Tu [We| Th | Fr | Sa Su|Mo|Tu |We|Th| Fr |Sa

1 123 4 | 5(6|7

2 |3 s|6[7]8 (4 s Bl 7 8] 9[10 8 9 /10[11[12]13]14

9 111121314 |15 11 112 (13|14 15|16 |17 15 18 (19|20 | 21

16| 17 1920 (21|22 11819 |20 | 21 24 22 (2324 |25|26 |27 |28
23|24 |25|26|27 (28|29 27 | 28| 29 31 29 | 30 | 31

30 | 31 |
February 2023 March 2023 April 2023 .| May 2023

Su Mo|Tu We|Th| Fr |Sa Su|Mo| Tu|{We| Th | Fr | Sa Su|Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa Su Mo | Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa

1|2]3[4] | | 12|34} | 1 1/2/3]/4[5]6

5 6 8|9 10|11 5|6 8|9 10|11 23 5|6 8 7|8 101112 |13

1213141516 |17 |18 (12113141516 |17 | 18 9 1111213 |14 |15 14 | 15 17118119120

19 22|23 24|25 19|20 222324 (25 16 |17 19120121 |22 21(22|23|24 25|26 |27

26 | 27 | 28 | 126(27 /2829 30 31| | 23 2425|126 |27 28|29 28 30 | 31 _

30 |

| June2023 | [ July2023 | [ August2023 September 2023 |

Su|Mo|Tu We| Th | Fr | Sa Su{Mo|Tu |We|Th | Fr | Sa Su|Mo|Tu We|Th | Fr |Sa Su Mo Tu |We Th | Fr|Sa;

1/2]3 1] | 2|3[4]5 12|

4 5 7|8]9]10 2|3 5/6|7]8 6|7 |8|9][10/11[12 3 6/7(8[9

11(12 (13114 |15 |16 |17 9 10 12113 |14 |15 13|14 16 (17 (18|19 1011 [12]13]14[15]16]

18 21|22 23|24 16 | 17 19 (20|21 |22 20|21|22(23(24 25|26 17 | 18 20|21 22 23|

25|26 (2712829 |30 23 (24|25|26(27|28[29, | 27[28|29|30]31 _ 2412512627128 29|30

30 | 31

CITY HOLIDAYS FISCAL YEAR 2023

Oct 10, 2022
Nov 11, 2022
Nov 23 - 25
Dec 22 -26

Columbus Day

Veterans Day

Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Day

Dec 26, 2022 Christmas Day (obs.) Feb 20, 2023 Presidents' Day
Dec 30 - Jan 2 New Year's Day Apr 7 — Apr 10 Good Friday
Jan 2, 2023 New Year's Day (obs.) May 29, 2023 Memorial Day
Jan 16,2023  Martin Luther King Day Jun 19, 2023 Juneteenth

Jul 4,2023  Independence Day
Sep 4, 2023 Labor Day

» City Councit Meeling

m Holidays

Data provided “as is' withoul warranty



CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Approval of Short Term Rental Special Use Permit for 308 N. 10th Street. The record
property owners are Adam Gabbert and Elizabeth Harvey. (G. Calderon, City Secretary)

BACKGROUND

NONE.

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

1. Short Term Rental Special Use Permit Application.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE.




* TRANS|ENT/SHORT-TERM RENTAL INSPECTION CHECKLIST

CITY OF ALPINE

Ivitlal Inspectlont At the time of Inltial application the short-tarm rental shall be Inspected by the Bullding Offictal
0- deslgnee, The purpose of this Inspection Is to assurs conformance of the dwelling unlt with the International
Resldential Code, Internattonal Flre Code, Property Management Code and City of Alpine Short-Term Rentai
o‘dinance, related to potentlal safety Issues and to establish maximum occupancy, Including but not limited to an
approved means of egrass from every bedroom, A follow up Inspection is Included In the Initial fea, Any further
Inspections will cost $ 35.00 each, An Inspection won't occur untll all required application documents have been

recalved by the clty,
Property Address j/)g /’U / 0+L

Property Ownar

Local Representative

Phone

Phone,

Parking Dlagram approved / No

Ganorsf Regulramants!

E/House numbers Installad and claarly visible from street,
0/Smoke alerms Installed In alf sleaplng rooms,
arben Monexide detectors as raquired by fire code
Flre Extingulsher or Sprinkler System
Sanltatlon)
All plurbing fixtures connected to sanitary sewer with
pproved P-traps.
Ali plumbing fixtures connacted to approved water supply

E/Hot and cold water,

No signs of mold or mlidew on wall surfaces,

N slgns of Infastatlion from rodents or Insects,

lﬂﬁsanﬂnrv faclities Installed and maintalned In safe and
Sanltary conditlon,

Safatyt
§_Hasement and all sleeplng rooms are previdad with windows
Dasigned to meet egrass standards or exterlor doors
KL-All stalrs, decks, and balconies ovar 30 Inches In helght are
|!/?rm.rl(:h:ci with approved guardralls,
Requirements of the 1BC and IRC ara mat for dwelling units,
m/Welllng has no broken windows or doors
No broken, rotted, spiit, bucklod of exterior wall or roof
Coverings that affact the protection of the structural elements
Bahind tham.

Number of occupants approved @ / No

Meachanlcal:

m/{vary habitable room contalns at least two electrlcal outlats and Hght
Flxtures,

WI elsctrical equipment, wiing, and appHances hava been Installed
and are In 2 safa manner

G/Dwatilng Is equippad with heating factlitles In aperating conditlon, .
B/AII solld fuel burning appllances are Installad per applicable codas
malntalned In safe working conditlon,
U/Dwalllng has proper ventlation In all rooms and areas where fual
All fuel buralng appllznces are Installed.

Structuralt

Q/Dwelllng has no sags, splts or buckling of celllngs, roofs, celling or
roof supports or othar horlzontal members due to detective
tarlal or detarloration,
Na spilt, [ean, list, or buckle of dwelllng walls, partitlons or other
m)éﬁlcai supports due to daetactiva materlal or detarloration.
No evidence of decay or damage to axtarior stalrs or decks.

Any of the above ltams which hava besn checked must be corracted and re-Inspectad prior to the Issuance of a transient/short-term rantal .

permit,

inspecta

Requlres re- Inspaction ___pJ@F

Approved@ Dates “,Z 2[’&27’2 .

Approved Datey




City of Alpine Short-Term Rental Special Use Permit Application Checklist

-

1 p

o

/Applicati(m: Completed Short=Term Rental (8TR) Special Use Permit Application

M:{‘SJS(LO(‘I STR Special Use One Time Permit Fee: Cash. check. or money order payable (o
the City of Alpine. The permit application fee is non-refundable.

Method of Payment: Check

_ Fire Inspection Appointment: The operator will receive a call 1o schedule

Please complete and submit the following attached.documents with vour application

;Ahnrb'l'erm_'!{cnml Rggis_tra_tio’;i Form: C_om pleted STR Registration Form
STR: Local Repr%cutatlw Certification: Sce attachment. Please provide a copy of
Driver’s License if different from STR owner

-/ Homeowner's Association Declaration: See attachment

\/Pmof of Property Insurance: Please complete attachment and provide a copy of a
property, insurance summary that states STR. coverage, is incfuded and/or complete insurance
waiver (See attachmen). 1f operator, chooses to ‘opt-out of property insurance a General Release
of Liahility MUIST be signed by the operator.

Please submit the followmggocumenta with your annhcanon
4 L &

/Ltttcr' Submnit’ a letler describing the propxgbed STR use, describe whether the proposed
STR wﬂl -or will not cause substantial harm 1o 'the »alue* use, or enjoviment of the-gther properics
in théneighborhood. Also descnbe how the pmpobt.dLSTR will add to the.valtie..use or enjoymen|
of other propertiies in the: nerghborhood e S .

/ Floor Plan: A Sketch floor plan of the dwelling with dimensional mom Iavoul Pk,aae
1denlr!\ sleepmg areas. evacuation route(s) and location of fire mlmﬁus‘:hu rs. R
S e ‘.

Parking Plan Requirement: A site pian/survey of the property thal lllJI\.d‘ sthc MuNimim
number of vehicles that can be legallv parked on the property. Parking spaces mnnol inciude on-
sticet parking. sidewalks. alleys or other public rights-of-way 1
Driver’s License: Please provide a copy of STR owner's s driver’s dicense

S NI < N
7 Proof of STRPropérty Ownership: Property tax documents. deed. or copy of title tall
owners must sigh application) s8Nt o 4L 3

/,

]

tnfo Sheet: A copy of the informational sheet/brochure that is provided o guests of the
STR. Please include:
A The 24-howur contact information of the STR owner or focal representative
1.) Neighborhood info such as parking and noise restrictions. trash coliection schedules. eie
C.) Emergency and non-emergency tefephone numbers tor police and tire departments
D.) [natructions fur obtaining severe weather. natiral or nan-made disaster alerts,



For Building Services Use Only

Date Submitted: Receipt No:
BLD inspection: Fire Inspection: _
. . Approved: Not A d:
City of Alpine, Texas pprey ot fibprove
Short-Term Rental Special Use Permit (STR-SUP) Application v

STR-CUP Application Fee is $350.00 per property. {non-refundable) Piease complete one application per property

STR Type: Owner Occupied Single Unit Non-Owner-Qccupied _ | Multi-Unit Non-Owner Occupied
Existing/New Structure: [_\__‘Aisting Structure | | New Construction

| PART 1. PROPERTY INFORMATION - -

Street address of property

‘3:,6'\/ o st Alpine  TX 799

Legal deserptt_on of property {must provide capy of survey or describe meets and bounds on 8 4 X 11 sheet) -!
Lot Block Addition '
S SiXand Seves, n Blucic Twenity fvin€ Ovimyipal _Towns ke of ,J'?lfme-
i Square footage of property Number of Bedrooms & Units Size of property lot
1320 I ekl ' 33 acves
| Present zoning district Proposed use of the property

- Short-Term Rental
Zoning ordinance provision requiring a conditional use {This box will be completed by the Building Official}
STR

PART 2. PROPERTY OWNER INFDRMATION N L "
' Name of current property owner(s) {Use separate sheet of paper with additicnal owners’ information if necessar ,f]

Elrzabeth  Havvey and Adumwr Clabbest
Mailing address of property owner (cannot be P.0 Box)

4212  Shoalwood. frvrenue

City/State/Zip code of property owner

Sushn, TX FETEH©

Telephone number of property owner Email address of prope éowner
5)2 _}qq_zqw adam. gﬂbbbvf é . € oM

| PART 3. DESIGNATED OPERATOR’S INFORMATION
| Name of designated operator

Bienveniclo Big Bend [ A»Py;l Mc A’}f\aN~7
| Dgignate" operator’s physical address (must be lacated within 30 minutes of STR property)

T N L™ S

City/State/Zip code of d designated operator

/5(‘9“45, T>< ?‘75 O

Telephone number of designated operator 1 Email address of de: de5|gnated operator

! Lf %l:}g(ﬁ" (3‘2_61 (_p 1 b:emvemb(a bua b(,yw{ (_,J'ln_/” [ e




STR-CUR

PART 4. SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Plegse complete and submit the foliowing attached documents with application

1. _/_STRlocal Representative Certification: Please provide a copy of Driver’s License if

different from STR owner)

Homeowner's Association Declaration: See attachment

—7/Proof of Property Insurance: Please complete attachment and provide a copy of a

property insurance summary that states STR coverage is included and/or complete General

Release of Liability waiver (See attachment)

Plea.é submit the following documents with your application

4. __\/_ Letter; Submit a letter describing the proposed STR use, describe whether the proposed

STR will, or will not cause substantial harm to the value, use, or enjoyment of the other

properties in the neighborhood. Also describe how the proposed STR will add to the value,

us\e/or enjoyment of other properties in the neighborhood.

_V_Floor Plan: A Sketch floor plan of the dwelling with dimensional room layout. Please

identify sleeping areas, evacuation route(s) and location of fire extinguishers.

6. __./ Parking Requirement: A site plan/survey of the property that indicates the maximum
number of vehicles that can be legally parked on the property. Parking spaces cannot include
on-street parking, sidewalks, aileys or other public rights-of-way

7. Driver's License: Please provide a copy of STR owner’s driver’s license
__ Proof of STR Property Ownership: Property tax documents, deed, or copy of title (all

owners must sign application

9. _ / Info Sheet: A copy of the informational sheet/brochure that is provided to guests of the
STR. Please include:

A The 24-hour contact information of the STR owner or local representative

B.} Neighborhood info such as parking and noise restrictions, trash collection schedules,
etc.

C.) Emergency and non-emergency telephone numbers for police and fire departments

0.} Instructions for obtaining severe weather, natural or man-made disaster aferts.

s

Part 5. ADDITIONAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR COMERCIAL PROPERTIES ONLY

10. lllumination Plan

! PART 6. ADDITIONAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION ONLY

11. __ Site Application Form B: Application of site plan approval (Section 20, see attached Form
“B"”) The site ptan submission shall meet the requirements of Section 20.04 {A)(E) Site Plan
Requirements.

12. ____ Letter: Submit a letter describing conditional requirements or conditions imposed upon
the particular conditional use by applicable district regulations

PART 7. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

All STR-SUP applications are assumed to be complete when filed and will be placed on the
agenda for public hearing at the discretion of the staff. Based on the size of the agenda, your
apphcatlon may be scheduled to a later date.

jgi At least ten (10} before the public hearing for a STR-CUP application, the city will send written
notice to all property owners within 200 feet of the STR to inform them of the use of the STR-CUP
application. The notice will provide the applicant’s 24-hour contact information and information
abqut STR regulations.

All public hearings will be opened, and testimony given by the applicants and interested
citizenry. Public hearings may be continued to the next public hearing. Public hearings will not be
tablad.

Any changes to a site plan {no matter how minor or major} approved with a3 STR-SUP can only
be approved by city council through the public hearing process.




STR-CUP

g’[g Any application for a change in zoning or for an amendment to the zoning ordinance shall have,
from the date of submittal, a period of four months to request and be scheduled on an agenda before
the Planning and Zaning Commission and City Council, If after said period of four months an
application has nat been scheduled before the commission and city council said application, along
with the required filing fee may be resubmitted any time thereafter for reconsideration, Delays in
scheduling applications before the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council created by city
staff shall not be considered a part of the four month period.

/ 1{!; All short-term rentals are subject to fire inspections before issuance of a2 STR-SUP permit. The
inspections will include compliance with the 2018 International Fire Code, 2015 International
Residential Code, 2015 International Building Code and all applicable City of Alpine Code of
' Ordipances
| fter a STR-SUP is approved, all shert-term rentals must register with the city annually. There is
a $1Q0 annual registration fee.

It short-term rentals are required to pay a hotel occupancy monthly or quarterly to the City of
| A|p|/%% Failure to register and pay for HOT taxes is grounds for revocation of a STR-SUP.
| have read and understand all of the requirements as set forth by the application for a Short
Term Rental Special Use Permit and acknowledge that all requirements of this application have been
met at the time of submittal.
PART 7. SIGNATURE TO AUTHORIZE FILING OF A STR-SUP (ALL PROPERTY OWNERS

MUST SIGN, SUBMIT AN ADDITIONAL SIGNATURE PAGE IF NECESSARY)

AR Lt il

Print Pererty Owners Name L gres Property Owners S:gnature
/ ; 5
The:mte(')f, )ex U v i
Courty OfM,:\‘ra_v;s L M e A
“Before Me . 66!"' ] Sareld ____-on this day personally appeared Ptd&m Gﬂb b\‘—’ E‘}
R s " ;(Notarv} TR ? {Applicant)

Known to me {or proved to me on the oathr‘o:tard ar other ggcument) to be the person whaose name is subsceibed to the foregong
instrument and acknowleciged ™D me that ke exucuted the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

N - dlr.’:lfﬂce this ‘ 3 day of S{’?‘l’f’“ l?f,r , A.D. ol
MAY 10, 2025 Q_/N'J/tan/ u‘%nd foﬁ(ate of Texas
'.\-‘ _ NOTARY ID: 133080316 |
% Wt(“"f__.}&] l ’ & W’J/—
| Frint Property Owners Name J Propen%y Ownerc Signature O
The sateof 10445
County Of Tiaws
Pefore Me Garvam Gar{,l,‘.l on this dav personally appearsd E \"ZQ\OC‘H\ \'\3‘ VC\J'
(r\iotary} : A - - R {Applicant)

L
Known to me {or proved to me on the oath of card ar uther document) to he the person whose nane s subscr bed to the faregomng
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executad the same for the purpeses znd consideration therein expressed

{Seal) Given under my hand and sez! of the office this ‘ 71 day of SC?'{CN bCf' ,AD. ZD T

AN LA
yNotarﬁ(n And for State of Texas




CITY OF ALPINE
RENTAL REGISTRATION

SHORT T?M
New [] Change

SECTION 1; PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Name

Strect Number

08

Street Name

N

|04

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Addition, Block, Lot
LoFS 1 X cmnd S EVEr

Q’y—;@:./ml

Vi blgek VeI nine

ToWnsi & pf /"flip:ma

Total Number of Units in Building

{

r

SECTION 2: OWNER INFORMATION

Complete at least one listed below

A. Individual Owncrship

. Owner First Name

Owner Last Name

Primary Tclephone Number

T d

Adgu Cia bber 592 - 9 F- 29 He

' Mailing Address : FE&35, Email Address

4312 Shoalweod At Aushn B adawn . o]nbmré’ me  cove
B. Corporate Ownership

| Ownership Form: O Parmership. O Corporation T LLC [ Kiosk T Other (Please Explain)

Business Name

Contact First Name

Contact Last Name

Primary Telephone Number

| Mailing Address

Email Address ]

i SECTION 3: DESIGNATED OPERATOR

| | Property \danatrcr Name

{If Different than owner

| Primary Telephone Number

Provwenido Big  Bend /Apal Mednally| 450~ 596 - 221
i\hulmg Address B e s 1 Email Address
HiE N ™ sy Aldne  TK ?”l%f? u.m‘/m.dobj b&h&{éjﬁ]éil[{bm

| acknowleduae thar all information supplied above 1 true and correct 1o the best of my knowledge or behiet. [ turther acknowlcdge tha
the Short Term Rental that [ own s subect o all provisions of the orders and ordinances of Alpine. and all of the provisions ot the
codes, statutes, and rules adopted under the codes and statutes of the State of Texas regarding Short Term Rental establishments, |
acknowledge that gs o Short Term Rentai owner | am responsible for the payment of Hutel Oceupancy Taxes simounting to 7% per

stay. | undws(nd that payment of HWW Taxes js payable to the ity of Alpie.
Adous Gabbect

Petnted Noume

7/1 //)OQQ

f et

ipplicant s Signature



CITY OF ALPINE
STR HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION DECLARATION

I DECLARE the homeowner's association for which this property belongs atlows
transicnt rental /short-term rental dwellings.

(Property Address)

(Managing HOA Representative Signature)

Date;

OR

| DECLARE there is no Homeowners Association requirement for this property.

308 Al 10 Sy A, X 79830

(Property Address)

Mo S

(STR Owners Signature)

Date: OT// 3/20;};}\




CITY OF ALPINE
STR LOCAL REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION

X New O Change

24-hour Beprosentative, The shorteterm rentat owner and designated represemtative’s name. phyvsical
address. eninl address and phone number tiust be provided to the Ciry upon permit application and
annual renewal, The information shall be kept current an alt tmes. The owner or representative shalt be

available by phone (24 hours a day, seven days a week) 10 ensure a response o complaints reganding
etnergencies and the condition, operation, or conduct of the occupants. A 24-hour representative must be
able o physically respond w the shon-termirental site within 30 minates, and it requested they must
respond, A0 there is a change:in thedesignated representative the-pr opert\r owier must immediately
submit to the City thename .md contact information-of the new errLsmtatlu

Short-Term Rental Ad o 308 N. 10th St. Alpine, Texas 79830

Property OwnerName: Adam Gabbert &ﬁElizabeth Harvey

I.ocal Representative:

NG April McAnally i .- 432-386-8296

Physicat Address: 117 N. 6th St. Alpine, Texas 79830 gmail: bienvenidobigbend@gmail.com

Malliiy, SCTSR86 BOX 1235, Alpine, Texas 79831

l.ocal Representative Responsibilities:

s The owner or representaiive shall be available by phone (24 hours a-day, seven days aweek) o
cnsure a response to complaints regarding cmergencics and the condition, operauon or cumt luet

ot the occupants. ol .
. 'A 24-hour representative must be able to physically respond to the short- term:rental sitc’w nhm 30
minutes. \ i

» - [ there is change in the designated representative the property owner must, submit u)‘{hc City the
name and contact information of the new representative. .

. chshbor Notice: The City shall provide.an initial muling or email to neighbors within a 200-tomt
radius nﬁhr. short-term: !‘L.n['ll property address. Themnotice shall coitain the owner and
upsumtame comiact: mtormatxon I pdrkmn plan, and the city website ad(j\rcss where the
informationisa also postcd. The ncighbors and the.city-shall be immediatelyinformed wheneser
there is a che m"c m{nnlau information. i

By viging bl the local representative acknowledaes that hodshe has read. fillv understands and
sarees to comply vith the responsibilities outlined abave. Please provide @ copy of Priver’s License if
differen from STR property owner,

L ocul Representatise Signature: 4 ‘F (i r:/r:.:q_,"-i%_.-- Dhaste: -
Property Owner's Signature; . LH‘_A“:_A. :’t‘.- = [hane: ;/L?Z,? 0,22‘



CITY OF ALPINE
STR PROOF OF PROPERTY INSURANCE

O New U Change
e [ declare that I have obtained short-term rental insurance or an insurance policy that

specifically states it includes short-term rentals for the property listed on my STR-SUP
application. I have attached proof of this insurance policy to my STR-SUP application

/L/v\}—' 9/1’5/15;11

Property Owner’s Signature Date

Gy iftfr Hreco 9-1%- 2022
Pmpt:rw Owner's Signature / Date

OR

Fdeclare that 1 do not have specific short-term rental coverage on the property listed in my
STR-SUP application. 1 understand that my homeowners or landlord insurance may not
adcquatcly cover my short-tetm rcmal Eurther, 1 will optiin to sign the General Releasc of’
Liability on the following page.

Property Owner’s Signaturc Date

Property Owner’s Signature Date



®
ACORD
_y

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MM/DD/YYYY)
09/16/20G22

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER gL
PHONE . FAX
Proper insurance Services, LLC (AL 888-631-§b80 . [AIC, No):  886-331-9299
14 W Patrick St, Suite 201 | ADDRESS: morlgageinfo@proper.insure
Frederick, MD 21701 INSURER(5} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A1 Concert Specialty Insurance Company
INSURED INSURER B :
El:zabeth Harvey and Adam Gabben | INSURERC :
4312 Sheoaiwood Avenue INSURER D :
Austin, TX 78756 INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIZ IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY 3E ISSUED CR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLI!CIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED 8Y PAID CLAIMS,

INSR ADDLFU“T POLICY EFF | FOLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD| POLICY NUMBER {MMDDYYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) UmMiTs
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PVR20220908125227 09152022 | 09/15/2023 | EACH CCCURRENCE $ 1.000.000
GAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE | X | ocCur | PREMISES (E mence)__ | § 100.000
MED EXP {Any ane personj 50
PERSCNAL & ADV INJURY [ § 3 000000
'GEN', AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2.000,000
pouer [ )58 [ ]iec PRODUCTS : COMP.0P AGG | § 1,000,000
OTHER
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident} 2
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per parsan) | §
ﬁb'}gg‘”“eo iﬁ#ﬁg“' ED BODILY HJURY (Per accutent)| S
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE S
HIRED aUTOS AUTOS (Par accdent)
UMBRELLA LIAB QCCUR EACH DCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DED ] LRETENT!ON $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER_ . GTH:
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY . SHinse | |ER
ANY PROFRIETOR, PARTNEREXECUTIVE 2 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT S
OFFICER MEMBER EXCLUDED? l:l NiA
(Mandatory in NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
il yas, destnbe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS beicw E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

GESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS | VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

308 North 10th Street. Alpme TX 79830

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Additignal Insured
Bienvenido Big Bend
117 North Gth Strieet
Alpine, TX 79830

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE& DEUVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved

The ACORD name and iogo are registered marks of ACORD



ﬂ . DATE {(MWDD/YYYY)
ACORD EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE s

THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE IS iSSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE
ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE
COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST,

AGENCY ‘ P!HOENIEI Exty; B8B-631-6680 COMPANY
Concert Specialty Insurance Company

Proper Insurance Services, LLC
14 W Patrick St, Suile 201
Frederick, MD 21701

%' Moy, 888-331-9239 I 53‘5';{53;,, mortgageinfo@proper.insure
CODE:; SUB CODE:
AGENCY
| CUSTOMER D #; S
INSURED LOAN NUMBER POLICY NUMBER
Elizabeth Harvey and Adam Gabbert PVR20220968125227
4312 Shoalwood Avenue EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE CONTINUED LTI
Austin. TX 78758 09/15/2022 09/15/2023 | TERMINATED IF CHFCHED

THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVIDENCE DATED

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION
08 Norh 1{0th Street, Alpine TX 79830

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED B8Y THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS
SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

COVERAGE INFORMATION

COVERAGE / PERILS / FORMS . AMOUNT OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE

rlouse $160.000 $1.000 wind or Hal - 2%, of To1al Insured Vaice

REMARKS (Including Special Conditions}

Policy Premium: $1,920.13

Proper Insurance Services
FEIN: 47-1586857, Virginia Insurance Lic. #136878

Spacial Cause of Loss, Replacement Cost Valuation

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOQF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

ADDITIONAL INTEREST
NAME AND ADDRESS X | MORTGAGEE ADDITIONAL INSURED
N/A LOSS PAYEE
LOAN #
| AUTHORIZED REPRESENTA TIVE S

-

ACORD 27 (2009/12) © 1993-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Iizabeth Hanvey and Adam Gabben
4312 Shoalwood Ave.
Austin, TX 78736

Sepiember 10. 2022

City of Alpine
309 West Sul Ross
Alpine. X 79830

Fo Whom 1t May Concern.

We purchased our home at 308 N. 10% Street in December 2020, We have loved spending time in Alpine
and getting to know the community and making friends and acquaimances here. Our plan is to move o
Alpine full tme once our daughter has finished school. We did not purchase our home with the intention
of it being a Short-Term Rental (STR). but after some consideration it seems like a good solution 1o our
personal needs and that it will have a positive impact on the neighborhood. We intend to use the proceeds
from the rental income to landscape and improve our property. which should be of benetit o our
neighbors. We hope that having a professional company manage our property will further improve it and
ciisure that any issues that arise are addressed promptly (and will help keep the weeds mowed during
these very rainy periods!).

Our home is small. and we intend to rent to groups of four or under, and plan to market our home 10 small
tamilics who wish to explore the natural beauty of the area. We will prohibit any parties or gatherings. but
itis unlikely anyvone would rent a home our size with the intention of having one. We do not anticipate
that the presence of short-term renters would be any different than when our small family is visiting the
home and will provide not only the property manager’s contact information but also ours to our neighbors
should they have any concerns with guest behavior. We have ample ofi-street parking and will ask guests
to park there and encourage them to walk to the many great locally owned businesses nearby .

We intend 1o be responsible and respectful owners of our short-term rental and would welcome any
qucstions or concerns that you or neighbors might have. Thank you for yvour time and consideration.

Sincercly.

(Oé[ﬂff" ¢ F- }7(_”/“

Adam Gabbert Flizabeth Harvey



Natice of Confidentialits Riphts: 1T roo are a natural person. you ma) remorc or strike any or alj of
the following infermation from any instrument that transfees an interest in real property beforeitls
ficd for record in the public recard< vaur social sccurity number or sour driver’s license nuwmber.

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED
Z/“’

Fifectite Dot Decesrar 2070
Crramtor GENE R HENDRYX, R joned Fetein pro forra by hs wife MARY CHRISTIE
Grantar's Mailing Addres 129 Tflany Ln

Eureka KS 67045-7160
Greerranod County Kansas

Grames ADAM GARBERY arnd ELIZABETH HARVEY
Gramees Mauling Address 4312 Sroawoad Ave

Austin, TX 78756-2215
Yeav's Coundy Teaas

Cansideration  Cash and other valuable Consideration

Property finzhaling any improsements)

Bawrg ali of Lot Six [6) and Seven (7)in Biock Twernty: Kine {25) ORIGINAL TOWVYNSITE of
Atpine Browster Counly Texas

Raseriaione it Cemseatnde

Nane

Teng ERnONs 0 Copa CEMILE 2l '.\‘ur:m}-

Subjest o valicy exsteg easemants and rghis-of-way whether of reoard of not, ard taxes for
20220, which have been prarated a-d¢ adusted in cash as of be date berec! the paymen: of
whch Grartee assumoes

Genzeer for ths Conaderatzon and suty oot i the Broentecon Conear 2 ond Wy grashy, il 2w ey
i Graniee the Properts | fogether waih aland singitaz the nights and apoortenances terma i am way boleagmag, 1o hase 3o o
bkl st Girnive 3md Grantoe « heim, suizessors amd assigns fiveuer, Cieantat huode Gognioe and Cisaniors Aeim and successen
nrwarrgn and furevin defend all amd siagular the Property (o Granter and Graneae's Roils, ~ucveseess and aaapms against suen
ﬁ.:-.-\or. whamnsoeser faw fuliy sizuming ar e chagn the same or 5oy pant theree!, eveept as to e Dezoprioms te Comueyaice 3+
Warrani,

Whan the coatea requines, singadar paurs antd provestes i tude e ploat

THE RFEAMAINGER G THES FALY IS INIENTEONAL I Y D RE S B ANE
THE SIGNATURF PAGE FOLE OWS



CENFR AL WARRANTY BFHD
GENF R HENDRYN IR et v, - Grontsr
ANNAM GAHBERT and F1 IZARFTH HARVEY - Granie

SIGMNATURE BAGE

ENECUTED by Grarior on Gecerner /ol . 2020 1 br efferins
2z of the Effective Date

/44,.‘/’;4_%,

GENE R HENDRYX JR

Wﬂi 74 @aao&r;‘/

MARY CHRISAE

{Acknan Ledgraent)

STATEOF RANSAS b
£
CULNTY OF GREENVWOOD §

Before me, a Notary Public in and foz iz State of Kansas. on this das petsorally anpeared GENE & HENDRYX a~n
LARY CHRISTIE HENDRYX, proved to me on “he basus of sansfactery et sgence sa be the persons whose names are
ssdsorihed te the forepmag matnenent, and ack s ledpmi 1o me that they execuwred the same for the puepose: acd

Crnsuleranon thersin evpressed
J7A

u.u..‘in iy hand and seal af office this / das

CYNTHIA 155A of Dacegnber, 2620,
Notary Pubbe, State of Kansas

nt 1es
Ll 7ol A
mhenryPLibtic, Sie pf Kanian

Conthia T

\a!.m. [3 Jnx-{ancdl

!'///1.3/2_‘/

IYate ranunission pagie,

AFTER RECORIING RFTURN 70 PREFART 2 INTHE 1AW OFFICE OF
ELIANSON ARSTRACT JOSFPIL P, JANMES

P.0. BON 418 ATTORNFY AT LAW

ALPINE. TN T9R3L PO BON 2083

G IR201 486 FORT DAVIS, TN 79714



i

TX SURVEY FIRM NO. 10194432

SURVEY PLAT

20-0297

LOTS 6 AND 7, BLOCK 29, ORIGINAL TOWN OF ALPINE
ENVELOPE 184, PLAT RECORDS OF BREWSTER COUNTY, TEXAS

308 N. 10TH ST. ALPINE, TEXAS

e g

WALVER

AN EXHAUSTIVE SEARCH OF THE PUBLIC RECORD
HAZ NOT BEEN CONDUCTED. EASEMENTS NOT
SHOWN HEREON MAY AFFECT THIS TRACT,

LEGEND

[ ] IRON ROC FOUND

O CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET

{MUELLER]
o UTILTY POLE
— oMy —— OVERHEAD LTILITY
-— X — FENCE
¢ ) RECORD INFORMATION
BEARING BASIS: AS SHOWN

ACCORDING TO FEMA FIRM MAP PANEL 48008500028,
DATED 11/16/1990, THIS TRACT APPEARS TO LIE WITHIN
ZONE X [AREAS OUTSIDE THE 500-YR FLOODPLAIN].

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT 1S BASED ON AN
ACTUAL ON THE GROUND SURVEY AND THAT THE LINES
AND CORNERS ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST
OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

‘P\.--\ N&I\fﬁ

12-21-2020
KEVIN MUELLER SAwW TOOTH SURVEY
105 N. COCKRELL F.Q. BOX 1751
(432) 538-2115 ALPINE, TX 79831

KEVIN MUELLERGSAWTOOTHSURVEY.COM




e m.l:.w&w:?\

k%
{
v
-
m dﬁ.ub.\n_)
W_ Fchewn
Bathvaom
wa ke
¥ eak .
HVAC ~ — 1 Bedvoow
st \_ i1
OfFkice Stovage /
Lauwwnd vy
[ —— | L] 4 i i

BXIT




INFORMATION OR DISCUSSION OVERVIEW

8. Information or Discussion Items —

Parks and Recreation Board update by Chair of the Board, Darin Nance. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)




2022

o PARKS & RECREATION
" BOARD UPDATE

Tuesday, November st at 5:30 PM

_____

~“Ea
A
W

- s
B

..’; “ 4
ORDINANCE CHANGE TO ALLOW ALCOHOL AT 0l

APPROVED EVENTS IN CITY PARKS

1. PRB voted against any changes on September 21, 2022. There will be no
changes to the current ordinance.

a. Looked at Waco, Fort Stockton, Abilene and other municipalities that
allow alcohol in certain circumstances.

b. Alpine ordinance currently states alcohol is not allowed in Kokernot Park,
Centennial Park, Medina Park, and the pool.

c. Ordinance changes will be cleaned up in the future to provide consistency.

f..-...-rﬂ J
i -
- - U
P E - ,’
. Mo "o,
’ P




2022

=

T

Preference to keep parks. The most maintained parks are aiso the most used.

T i
5

=
i’
of +

- ’
i

PARK PRIORITIZATION AND MAINTENANCE

1.

2. Options to lower maintenance & labor costs.
a. Standardized design specs and native plant list.
b. Capital projects such as site-wide irrigation systems.
¢. Public and community partnerships such as Adopt-a-Tree

3. Alpine Parks Makeup
a. Alpine has 12 parks with 35 total acres. Kokernot is 24 acres or about %4 of

all park acreage.
. ol

- !
- ~ I
-
£ S Wl
v . y A
’ ~e v

N

AL
&\\\

"~ 'RENTAL FEES FOR CITY PARK ASSETS SUCH AS TH
KOKERNOT PARK PAVILION

1. Nextitem for PRB review.
a. Look at other municipalities in Texas and compare our city park charges.

i. Currently charges $25 per day for using the Kokernot Pavilion.
iil. Charges arental fee for the Civic Center.

iii. Revenue from city pool fees.

b. Other opportunities to offset costs:
There is currently no cost for using sports fields such as the baseball

and soccer areas. Other cities use facility lease agreements.
Increase or create fees for certain uses or events?

l.

I

P r]
& s N f
’ '
i B o 2




-

-

-

-
- = o

o
'

-

UPDATE ON THE DOG PARK SHADE PROJECT

Received quotes from local companies. Cost of shade structure approximately

1.
16" by 42’ would be $3,500-54,000.
2. Items to finalize before moving forward.
a. Fundraising with the Alpine Humane Society
b. Verify structure design with the City of Alpine
Verify project schedule with the Alpine ISD welding department. This

c.
group will be providing labor on the project.

2022



ACTION ITEMS OVERVIEW

9. Action items to be accompanied by a brief statement of facts, including where funds are coming
from., if applicable. (Action items limited to 10 per meeting).

1. Approve the second and final reading of Ordinance 2022-10-03, an ordinance establishing
Chapter 16 - Boards, Commissions, and Committees to the Alpine Code of Ordinances;
Amending processes, procedures, guidelines, and requirements for City Boards, Commissions,
and Committees. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

2. Approve Resolution 2022-11-01, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Animal Advisory
Board with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

3. Approve Resolution 2022-11-02, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Planning &
Zoning Commission with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

4. Approve Resolution 2022-11-03, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Parks &
Recreation Board with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

5. Approve Resolution 2022-11-04, a resolution adopting a new rental agreement and updated fee
schedule for the Alpine Civic Center. (M. Antrim, City Manager)




CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

Agenda Item: Action Item | — Ordinance 2022-10-03
Agenda Sponsor: M. Antrim, City Council

Memo Prepared By: Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

SYNOPSIS

Approve the second and final reading of Ordinance 2022-10-03, an ordinance establishing Chapter 16 -
Boards, Commissions, and Committees to the Alpine Code of Ordinances; Amending processes,
procedures, guidelines, and requirements for City Boards, Commissions, and Committees. (M. Antrim, City
Manager)

BACKGROUND

i

e

ne

. The City Council held a workshop on January 11, 2022, to discuss Boards &

Commissions.

A Boards, Commissions, and Committees Handbook was drafted to improve
communication to new board members regarding their responsibilities and expectations
and to improve and streamline requirements, rules, processes, and procedures.

An email was sent to City Council with the draft handbook on July 13, 2022, asking for
feedback on the proposed handbook.

The feedback was received, and a discussion occurred on August 2 pertaining to changes
or recommendations from the City Council.

An ordinance was drafted based on the proposed handbook and feedback. The proposed
ordinance was sent to the City Attorney. The draft ordinance was sent to the City Council
on August 31 requesting feedback. No feedback was received from the City Attorney or
the City Council.

The proposed ordinance would delete the Alpine Advisory Board, would delete the
Transportation Board, and would delete the Beautification and Environmental Board and
combine it with the Parks and Recreation Board.

The City Council considered the first version of the proposed ordinance (2022-09-02)
Boards, Commissions, and Committees ordinance on September 20, 2022, The Council
voted to postpone the item due to feedback received from Brewster County
residents/Airport stakeholders.




. Feedback was requested from the City Council as to what individual members would
prefer to do with the Airport Board and the Transportation Board. The majority of the
feedback received was to keep the Airport Board and to delete the Transportation Board.

. The proposed ordinance was amended to reflect the changes and sent to the City Council
for review on September 23, 2022. No additional changes were requested by the packet
deadline.

10. The City Council met on October 18, 2022 and approved the first reading of the proposed
ordinance. The City Council unanimously voted to approve the first reading with the
amendment of dissolving the Airport Advisory Board.

11. The updated version of the ordinance is included in this packet (Ordinance 2022-10-03).

12. Per the City Charter - if the ordinance is amended to any matter of substance, an
additional reading and public hearing must be conducted before the ordinance may be
fully adopted.

13. Once action is taken on the ordinance, the Boards, Commissions, and Committees
Handbook will be updated and presented to Council for approval.

14. If approved, the Boards, Commissions, and Committees Handbook will be sent to each
board member to communicate the changes, requirements, and guidelines for boards,
commissions, and committees. The handbook will also be provided to any new and/or
prospective board members going forward.

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

1. Ordinance 2022-10-03.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

NONE.




STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF BREWSTER
CITY OF ALPINE
ORDINANCE 2022-10-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS
ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 16 - BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES TO THE
ALPINE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING PROCESSES, PROCEDURES, GUIDELINES,
AND REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES.

WHEREAS, the City Council and City Administration have identified areas of concern in the processes,
procedures, guidelines, and requirements for the current Boards, Commissions, and Committees, and have
determined that the program should be re-established; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Alpine desires to adopt a cohesive, streamlined, and
reorganized structure for City Boards, Commissions, and Committees; and

WHEREAS, several discussions have taken place during Council meetings to consider the vision of
enhancing Boards, Commissions, and Committees, including a workshop held on January 11, 2022,
where the Council, City Staff, and Board Members provided feedback; and

WHEREAS, based on the feedback received from the discussions, an ordinance and handbook were
drafted to resolve areas of concern regarding City Boards, Commissions, and Committees; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed by the City Council to be in the best interest of the City to amend the current
Boards, Commissions, and Committees ordinances to reflect the updated processes, procedures,
requirements, and guidelines that will better align with the City’s vision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE,
TEXAS THAT:

SECTION 1
FINDINGS OF FACT
The Alpine Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to reflect the changes hereto attached as Exhibit “A.”
The premises attached as Exhibit “A” are found to be true and correct legislative and factual findings of
the City Council of the City of Alpine and are hereby approved and incorporated herein as findings of
fact.

SECTION 11
REPEAL OF ORDINANCE 2020-04-03
Ordinance 2020-04-03, establishing the Transportation Vision Plan Committee is hereby repealed.

SECTION II1
INCLUSION IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
The provisions of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Alpine,
Texas. The sections of the Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such, and the word
“ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or any other appropriate word. The codifier of the
City is empowered to make amendments to match the style of the existing code.

Page 1 of 53



SECTION 1V
CUMULATIVE CLAUSE
This ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of the City of Alpine, Texas, except where the
provisions of this Ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions of such Ordinance, in which event
the conflicting provisions of such Ordinance are hereby repealed

SECTION V

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council of the City of Alpine that the phrases, clauses,
sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence,
paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgement or
decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the
remaining phrases, clauses, sentences paragraphs or sections of the Ordinances, since the same would
have been enacted by the City Council without incorporation in this ordinance of any such
unconstitutional phrases, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.

SECTION VI
PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING
It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was adopted was
open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as
required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

SECTION VH
EFFECTIVE DATE
This ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication as required by State and Local law.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022 BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS,

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING SECOND AND FINAL READING
OCTOBER 18, 2022 NOVEMBER 1, 2022

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Catherine Eaves, Mayor Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Rod Ponton, City Attorney

Page 2 of 53



EXHIBIT “A”

EDITOR’S NOTE:

Additions are highlighted in Yellow and Underlined. Ossuissions-appear-in-Red
Sirtkethrouah-Text, Previous Editor’s notes and codification references are

Italicized in Blue and will be retained by the codifier at the relevant
irowszons new location within the Code.

Chapter 2 — Administration

ARTICLE Ill. RESERVED.

Secs. 2-176—2-225. Reserved.

mmmmmm

HhtY ﬁﬂi-b&-t}aﬁi-ﬂt.{éébjl -I}aafé mmmmmm j
Friate T

{-e)- Dme&éﬁe%b%m%&&@%%p&%

(Ord. No. 2010-06-04, 9-7-10)

Page 3 of 53



(Ord. No. 2016-10-02, 11-1-2016)

mee&ag-&%—bemg—e*&meé—byﬁe—m&y&—ﬂmi@r ﬂ-&-ﬂb‘i&ﬂéﬂ-ﬁh&l-l-h& -Fe-peﬁeel-ile-l-he
WH@F&%M mmmmmm

WWM%%W ﬁe-eeﬂm%-ﬁhaﬂ-meet
atleastquarterhy-
(Code 1978, § 2-121; Ord. No. 2012-03-01, § 1, 4-3-2012; Ord. No. 2016-10-02, 11-1-2016)

Mwwmﬁmm manbeﬁsh-l-p-af -theplmm-n-g--&aé

Page 4 of 53



(Ord. No. 2008-09-04, § 1, 9-16-08; Ord. No. 2016-10-02, 11-1-2016)

tb—Informand enzage-eitizensin-environmentalissues.
ic—Developand-tmplementland-protection technigues:
M&MW%&W&&&HWWW

(Ord. No. 2008-09-04, § 2, 9-16-08)

Page 5 of 53



Chapter 10 — Animals
ARTICEEVEANIMAL ADVISORY BOARD,

(Ord. No. 2008-11-01, § 1, 1-6-09)
Sec, =223, Members.

Thecityecounctshallappotpteizht-membersto-the board-One member shall be an elected
cauﬂeﬂmembe; mmem&&hwﬂmemmmbﬂmm

MMMW—MMW& %%m%eﬁ#&m& ]ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂdb&
heﬁdﬂﬁfheénﬁﬁﬁemmmbef ﬁmembe;*mm ﬁ{%ﬂ%ﬂd%&ﬁlﬁﬂﬂémﬂe%

Wtﬂﬂf—ﬁmﬂl M%Mwmmw

(Ord. No. 2008-11-01, § 1, 1-6-09; Ord. No. 2010-02-01, 3-16-10; Ord. No. 2016-10-02, 11-1-
16; Ord. No. 2021-02-01, § (Exh. A), 3-2-21)

(Ord. No. 2008-11-01, § 1, 1-6-09)

Chapter 14 - Aviation

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL.

Sec. 14-1. General Powers of the City.

The city shall, when necessary, employ legal, technical or other skilled services; appropriate and
authorize disbursements from the Alpine Municipal Airport Fund (hereinafter created); apply for,
receive and accept from the United States of America and/or the state and its agencies, grants,
deed of gift, transfers, releases and other benefits, and receipt therefor; withdraw and/or reject
applications made to the United States of America and/or the state and its agencies for grants,
deeds of gift, transfers, releases and other benefits; deal with, negotiate and enter into licensing
agreements and other franchises from the United States of America and/or the state; enforce by

Page 6 of 53



suit, or otherwise, in the name of the city, the payment of any monies due under any lease or
contract, or for any charges, or by reason of the use made of any facilities, equipment or services,
or for repairs or improvements to or storage or care of any personal property in connection with
the operation of the municipal airport or the facilities thereof; designate and appoint members of
any airport zoning board which may be created under the provisions of the laws of the state
applicable to airport zoning; buy and sell materials and supplies as required in the operation and
maintenance of the airport and airport facilities, and to sell or make other proper disposition of
any materials, supplies or other items of personal property no longer required for the operation
and maintenance of the airport and facilities, subject, however, to any restrictions upon the title
to any such property.

(Code 1978, § 3-6)

e ok

(Code 1978, § 3-13)

Ere

e the meanings
wnﬂé&%mﬁm&m%mﬁﬂmﬂmﬂﬁé&ﬂyﬂcﬁ&&d&%ﬁw

(Code 1978, § 3-1)

Page 7 of 53



Mﬂﬂ%ﬂm-ﬁfﬁf ﬁnyene-empleyeéby oF aeﬂ-ng-e-p he#d-lﬂg-«unde# -H—qhal-l -
mﬁd&%ee&yhib{e&we&peﬁd-m—d&ﬁmge‘ref -makea-ndemm-t-yar ee-mpema{-ren-ai any-eh&rae{ef

(Code 1978, § 3-12)

Page 8 of 53



Chapter 16 — Boards, Commissions, and Committees

ARTICLE L IN GENERAL

Sec. 16-1. Advisory Boards, Commissions, and Committees.
(a) The construction of authority and governance of all processes and procedures concerning

boards, commissions., and committees shall be:

{1} the United States Constitution and statutes of the United States of America.

(2) the Texas Constitution and statutes of the State of Texas.

(3} the City Charter of Alpine, Texas.

(4} the Code of Ordinances of the City of Alpine, Texas.

(5] resolutions of the City Council of the City of Alpine, Texas.

{(6) the Boards, Commissions, and Committees handbook established by City Council
resolution,

(bl The City Council shall provide directives to all boards. commissions. and committees at
least annually by City Council resolution. Directives of the City Council shall provide
assignments, objectives, and tasks that boards, commissions, and committees should focus

on throughout the year. Directives shall provide insight as to matters of importance to the
Council upon which the City Council desires to be advised.

(c] All proposed board actions must be presented to and approved by the City Council. No
directive from a board, commission, or committee will be permitted.

(e) It shall be the duty of the City Manager to place all official recommendations from a board,
commission, or committee on a City Council agenda for consideration.

(f) Duties of the advisory boards are to advise, not delegate. or administer projects. Boards may
only administer projects with explicit authorization from the City Council.

(g) Board members may not contact City staff without the permission of the City Council or the

City Manager. This provision excludes the City Secretary and designated City
representatives of a board. commission, or committee.

(h) The Chairperson or designee of a board, commissicon, or committee, shall provide reports to

the City Council at an open meeting at least quarterly. This provision does not include the
Hotel Occupancy Tax Committee and the Music Advisory Board, who may provide annual
updates to the City Council.

Page 9 of 53



(1) Boards, Commissions, and Committees shall have no power to contract for, or on behalf of,

the City. No contract, lease, or agreement shall be valid unless it has been executed by the
order of the City Council.

(i) Board members may be removed by the City Council member who appointed them. or by a
majority vote of the City Council. If a board member is absent for three consecutive
meetings, it will be deemed that they have resigned.

(k) The City Council may, as deemed necessary from time to time, establish temporary ad-hoc
committees, task forces, or other temporary special committees by city council resolution.
Any permanent or long-term boards, commissions, or committees must be established by
ordinance.

(1) _City employees may not be appointed to an official City Council board, commission, or
committee. This provision does not apply to ad-hoc committees, task forces, the grievance
committee, or other temporary special committees established by the City Council. This

provision does not apply to City employee appointments that are established by ordinance.

Sec. 16-2. Meetings Shall be Public.

Boards, commissions, and committees shall foltow both the letter and the spirit of V.T.C.A.,

Government Code Ch. 551 (the Texas Open Meetings Act). Accordingly, meetings shall be
public, and all boards, commissions, and committees shall adhere to requirements established by
the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Sec. 16-3. Types of Meetings.

(a) Regular Meetings. Regular board meetings shall be held on the same date and time of each
month at 5:30 P.M. in City Council Chambers at 803 W, Holland Avenue, or at such other

location as circumstances may necessitate. The location of the meeting shall be clearly delineated
on the board agenda. Meetings held at a location other than the City Council Chambers should be
exceedingly rare and of a clearly significant nature. Approval by the City Secretary and the
posting of proper notice may change the location or time, or part, or all of any meeting.

(b) Workshop Meetings. A workshop is a meeting to discuss or explore matters of interest to a
Board. Workshops are typically held to hold a discussion regarding specific subject matters,
and/or to invite feedback from the public on any given topic. These meetings are informational
and no formal action shall be taken unless the gosted agenda indicates otherwise. The Chair of
the Board may allow any citizen to participate in the discussion at a work session, but only as

recognized by the Chair. The Chair may end citizen participation in a work session in order to
allow the board. commission, or committee to proceed with the discussion.

(c) Special Meetings or Town Hall Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the City

Secretary upon written reguest of {3) members of a board and with the approval of the City
Secretary. Special meetings should be exceedingly rare and of a clearly significant or urgent
nature. For approved special meetings, the City Secretary shall cause the posting of notice of the

meeting as governed by applicable law. Special meetings shall normally be held at 5:30 P.M. in
City Council Chambers located at 803 W. Holland Avenue. An alternate location other than the

Page 10 of 53



City Council Chambers may be designated subject to the approval of the City Secretary under

and the meeting is in compliance with applicable law.

(d) Closed Meeting or Executive Session. The Texas Open Meetings Act (TOMA), does allow
for closed or executive meetings on a few limited subjects. Generally, boards will not have the
occasion or legal basis to meet in closed or executive sessions. A closed meeting may only occur
with the approval of the City Secretary and the City Manager with the advice and consent of the
City Attorney. Approved closed meetings for boards, commissions, and committees will be
conducted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Sec. 16-4. Role of the Chairperson.

(a) The function of the chairperson {Chair) is to provide leadership for the group by presiding
over the group’s meetings. The Chair is selected by a majority vote of the board, commission. or
committee. The Chair has additional duties and responsibilities which must be performed.

(b) The Chair ensures the smooth operation of the board, commission, or committee and must
make certain that the meeting is run by the rules but democratic enough to use the power and
authority of the position wisely. The Chair’s ability to effectively manage meetings will have a
significant impact on the group’s success. An effective Chair must make certain that discussions
remain focused and do not get sidetracked on irrelevant issues.

Sec. 16-5. Role of other officers.

(a) A Vice-Chair may be selected by a majority vote of the board. commission, or committee
members, and the role of the Vice-Chair is to preside in the absence of the Chair. The Vice-Chair
will typically have increased responsibility which may include serving as the Secretary of the
Board. In case both the Chair and the Vice-Chair are absent from a meeting, the remaining

- 0 - . . _-__é
membership may appoint an Acting Chair to preside over the meeting.

{b) If the Chair fails or refuses to act, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair. Other
officers and duties may be determined by the respective board, commission, or committee.

Sec. 16-6. Records of Meetings.

(a) The Chair, the Vice-Chair, or the Chair designee shall keep written minutes of all Board
meetings. All board meetings shall be recorded. Minutes and video recordings of meetings
shall be public documents available for inspection by citizens. Minutes are only official
upon approval of the Board. Unapproved minutes may be refeased at the discretion of the
City Secretary, but shall be clearly marked as “Unapproved and Unofficial.” The official
minutes of Boards should not include discussion or everything that was said at the meeting,
but at a minimum shall include:

(1) Action taken by the Board.

(2)  The text of all main motions, as amended.

Page 11 of 53



(3] The text of all "points of order” and "appeals” along with the reason given by the
Chair, Vice-Chair, or Acting Chair for the ruling.

(4) The results of the vote as to whether the motion was “adopted,” “lost.” or “failed.”

(5) A record of the Board Member who made the motion, the Board Member who
seconded the motion, any Board Member who moves to amend the main motion, and
how each Board Member voted on the item.

(6} A Board Member may request, through the Chair, the privilege of having an abstract
of his/her statement on any subject under consideration by the board, commission, or
committee entered in the minutes. If the board consents thereto by a majority vote,
such statement shall be entered in the minutes.

(7) _ The board may, by majority vote, request to add or amend minutes as the board deems

appropriate.

(b) Record of board Agenda Packets will be assembled and maintained by the City Secretary. or
City Secretary designee, and delivered to the board members electronically prior to the

Board meeting.

Sec. 16-7 — 16-30. Reserved.

ARTICLE I1. RULES OF PROCEDURE.

Sec. 16-31. Quorum.

The Chair shall, with three of the board members, constitute a guorum. In the absence of the
Chair, any four of the Board Members shall constitute a quorum. At any meeting at which both
the Chair and Vice-Chair are absent, the quorum may appoint any board member (o preside as
acting Chair. Vacancies on a board do not reduce the number of members necessary to establish

a quoruni.

Sec. 16-32. Parliamentary Procedure.

(a)  General Procedure. General rules of parliamentary procedure as defined herein,
consistent with the City Charter and any applicable City Ordinance, statute, or other legal
requirements, shall govern the proceedings of boards, commissions, or committees
(boards). To the extent not inconsistent with these rules, boards shall utilize Robert’s
Rules of Order as a general guideline for additional rules of parliamentary procedure

without being a procedural requirement. Notwithstanding the above, failure to abide by,

or adhere to, these rules shall not nullify or negate any action by a board. These rules of

parliamentary procedure are intended solely as a guideline.

(b) Duties of the Presiding Officer. The Presiding Officer of a board shall be the Chair. The
Chair shall preserve strict order and decorum at all meetings of the board. The Chair shall

state every question coming before the board, announce the decision of the board on all
subjects and decide all questions of order, subject, however, to an appeal to the board, in

Page 12 of 53



(d)

which event a majority vote of the board shall govern and conclusively determine such

question of order. The Chair shall sign all official documents adopted by the board in

their presence. In the event of the absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair or Acting Chair
shall sign documents as adopted, respectively,

(1) The Chair shall preside with fairness. impartiality, and maintain absolute
neutrality by posture. demeanor, action, and language during all meetings. The

Chair, Vice-Chair, Acting Chair, or any board member shall not:

(I Restrict orderly speech, in any way, of any board member or City staff
presentation of any item.

(I} Restrict orderly speech, in any way, of any board member or City staff
discussion of any item.

Board Deliberations. The Chair has the responsibility to control the discussion and the

(e}

order of speakers. Board members will generally be cailed upon in the order of the request
to speak, although the privilege to speak shall generally begin with the moving party or
individual who sponsored the item on the agenda, respectively. A board member may not
be recognized to speak subsequently until each board member has had an opportunity to
obtain the floor. A board member holding the floor may address a question to another board
member and that board member may, should they so choose, respond to the question while
the floor is still held by the board member asking the question.

Limits to Deliberations. After an agenda item is announced or read by the Chair, or the

individual who sponsored the item on the agenda, a motion must be on the table and

seconded before discussion may take place. The ensuing discussion must be limited to the

subject matter or motion currently being considered.

Obtaining the Floor. Any member of the board wishing to speak shall first obtain the floor

by making a request for the floor to the Chair. The Chair shall recognize any board member
who seeks the floor when appropriately entitled to do so.

Motions. Motions may be made and seconded by any member of the board.

Procedures for Motions. The following is the general procedure for making motions:

(1)

(1) The item is announced or read aloud by the Chair or the individual who sponsored
the item on the agenda.

(2) A board member may make an affirmative motion on the item before discussion
may take place.

(3} A board member may second the motion on the item before discussion may take
place.

(4) Once the motion has been properly made and seconded, the Chair shall open the
matter for further discussion offering the first opportunity to the moving party, and
thereafter, to any board member recognized by the Chair.

Amendments to Motions. When a motion is on the floor and an amendment is offered. the

amendment shall be acted upon prior to acting on the main motion. No motion of a subject
other than the agenda item under consideration shall be admitted as an amendment. A
motion to amend an amendment shall be in order, but one to amend an amendment to an
amendment shall not be in order. Action shall be taken on the amendments in reverse order

Page 13 of 53



of how they were made. If an amendment is approved, the original motion must be

approved as amended. Amendments must be seconded.

(i Motion to Table. A motion to Table, or a motion to lay on the table, may be made to defer
an item until the next meeting. Tabled items will automatically be added to the next board

agenda. B

(k) Motion to Postpone, Motion to Postpone Indefinitely. A motion to postpone until a specific
date may be made if a board member wishes to postpone an item until a specific date. A
motion to postpone indefinitely may be made if a board member wishes to postpone an

item indefinitely. A motion to postpone may not be offered as an amendment but as a
standalone subsidiary motion that would kill the original motion without having to vote on

the original motion.
(I Points of Order. The Chair, a board member, or City staff may call a point of order to

facilitate the running of the meeting but shall not utilize a point of order to limit
constructive feedback or debate pertaining to the discussion.

(m)  Call for the Question, Previous Question, Calling for a Vote. Any board member may Call

be immediately put to a vote. A second is required. and the motion is not debatable. A Call
for the Question shall not be used to limit constructive feedback or debate pertaining to the
discussion.

{n} Continuance of Discussion or Hearings. Any item being discussed or any public hearing
at a board meeting may be continued or tabled to any subseguent meeting by order, notice,
or motion. Tabling or continuing the item will not stop the consideration of the item by the

board.

()] Recess. The Chair may call for a recess of up to fifteen (15) minutes at regular intervals at
appropriate points in the meeting agenda, subject to appeal and reversal by a majority vote
of the board.

Sec. 16-33. Agenda.

(a) By written request, the Chair, the City Manager, the City Secretary, or any member of the

Board may place an item on a board agenda. In addition, designated City staff
representatives and Department Heads may add items to a board agenda.

(b} The written request to add an agenda item shall include a clear description of the proposed

action by the board (in the form of a proposed motion) or shall clearly state the item is for
discussion purposes only, and shall be of sufficient detail to allow staff to contribute
background information on the topic, and shall be easily understandable so that any citizen
may be able to understand the substance of the item,

{c) All action items should originate as an information or discussion item before being
presented as an action item so that thoughtful input can be provided by board members
before an official action item may be presented to the board. This rule excludes items that
are routine and administrative in nature, such as periodic permit approvals and other

procedural items. Any deviation from this rule should be exceedingly rare, should be of a
clearly significant nature, and will be subject to approval by the City Secretary.
(d) Agenda requests and backup documentation shall be filed with the Chair by 5:00 p.m., 7

(seven) days prior to the board meeting (and a commensurate period for special meetings).

Page 14 of 53



{e)

The agenda and backup documentation must be sent by the Chair to the City Secretary by

()

5:00 p.m. 6 (s1x) days prior to the meeting. Deviations from the deadlines or the submission
of additional items past the established deadlines or once the agenda has been posted

should be exceedingly rare, should be of a clearly significant nature, and will be subjected
to approval by the City Secretary.

The Chair wiil coordinate the placement and content of items on the agenda and agenda

(g)

items may be removed only by the person(s) who initially placed that item on the agenda.
Drafts of proposed resolutions, ordinance changes, and other items requiring review

should be submitted to the City Secretary or City Staff in a manner timely enough to allow

for the proper review of the material. City Staff should be given adequate time to produce
proposed ordinance changes or other documents.

Sec. 16-34. Rules for Attendance at Regular Meetings of Boards, Commissions, or

(a)

Committees.

All board, commission, or committee members are expected to attend meetings to ensure

{b)

the community is well represented. Attendance is extremely important to the board,

commission, or committee.

Any board member who misses three {3} consecutive meetings or one-third (1/3) of all

{c)

regular meetings within a 12-month time period shall be deemed to have automatically
vacated his or her position on the board.

A board member who will not be able to attend a regular board meeting shall make a

reasonable effort to notify the Chair or the Office of the City Secretary prior to the meeting
and shall indicate the reason for their inability to attend.

Sec. 16-35. Voting.

{a)

All board members, including the Chair of the Board, shall generally have the privilege of

(b)

voting, except when the approved board, commission, or committee guidelines dictate
otherwise. No member or board officer shall have the power of veto.

Before a vote is taken on any item, the Chair shall restate the motion to ensure that the

(c)

matter being considered is clearly understood prior to being voted on by the board.

When a vote is called, every board member present shall vote either "Aye" or "Nay" ox

(d)

shall abstain. In order to ensure clarity about the position of each board member during a
vote, the Chair shall ask for a positive statement for those in favor of a motion by stating
"Aye" or raising of their hand, those not in favor of a motion by stating "Nay" or raising of

their hand, and those who abstain from voting by stating "Abstain" or raising of their hand.

Silence Constitutes Affirmative Vote. Unless a board member states that they are not voting,

(e}

or that they abstain, their silence shall be recorded as an affirmative vote.

On the request of the Chair, a City staff member. or a board member, a roll call vote shall

be taken. After the result of a vote is announced. a board member may not change a vote

unless, before the adjournment of that meeting, permission is given to change the vote by
a majority vote of the members present before the adjournment of the meeting.

Page 15 of 53



Sec. 16-36. Order of Business.

{a)

The order of business for board meetings is listed below, and all items shall be listed on

all regular or special meeting agendas, even if not needed for a given meeting. An

informational page of the agenda explaining meeting information, processes, and
procedures may be established and amended from time to time by City Council

resolution.

AGENDA
Call to Order.

Determination of guorum.

Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes per person).

Approval of Minutes of the previous meeting.

Public Hearings.

Information or Discussion items.

Action Items.

B B S S S

Beard Member Comments.

9. Adjourn.
Sec. 16-37 — 16-60. Reserved.

ARTICLE I111. RULES OF DECORUM.

Sec. 16-61. Decorum.

{a)

By Board Members. While the board is in session, board members must preserve order and

(b)

decorum. A board member shall neither, by conversation or otherwise, delay nor interrupt
the proceedings or the peace of the board nor disturb any member while speaking nor
refuse to obey the orders of the board or its Chair, except as otherwise herein provided.

By Attendees. Any person_making personal, impertinent. or slanderous remarks or who

shall become boisterous while addressing the board shall immediately be subject to loss

of speaking privileges by the Chair unless permission to continue is granted by a majority

vote of the board.

(1)

Reactions from the audience following the recognition and rewarding of citizens

and special guests is considered appropriate and encouraged. Disruptive verbal

and/or non-verbal reactions from the audience during staff presentations to the

board and during debate between board members are inappropriate and are not
permitted. The Chair will ensure that the decorum of the meeting is maintained and
is appropriate.

Page 16 of 53



{2) It is not the intentjon of the City to provide a public forum for demeaning any

individual or group. Neither is it the intention of the board to allow a member or
members of the public to insuft the honesty and/or integrity of the board as a
body, the proceedings of the board. or any member or members of the board,
individually or collectively. Therefore, the Chair and board will endeavor to
ensure that meetings are conducted in a courteous manner, and in an atmosphere
free of defamation, intimidation, personal affronts, profanity, or threats of
violence.

(3) Members of the public shall not engage in any of the following in the meeting
room during a board meeting:

(D Shouting, unruly behavior, distracting side conversations or
speaking out when another person is talking.

(Il Defamation, intimidation, personal affronts, profanity, or threats of

violence.

(III) _ Use of phones, pagers, radios, computers, or other electronic

equipment — except as authorized by State law. The Chair may

authorize the use of equipment on a case-by-case basis, subject to

appeal and/or reversal by a majority vote of the board.

(IV) _ Booing, hissing, foot-stomping, ripping of paper, parading,
signing, or other similar behavior that impedes or disrupts the
orderly conduct of the meeting.

(4)  Members of the public shall not attempt to provide direction regarding rules of
procedure, order of business, or otherwise direct the board on how to conduct a
meeting properly. The Chair and the board are the formal authority to determine
what is or is not: in order, out of order, or the correct way to conduct the board's
business. The Chair, any board member, and City staff are the only individuals
permitted to call a point of order or make recommendations on how a meeting
will be conducted. Outbursts and shouts to direct the meeting are unacceptable
and will not be tolerated.

(5] No offensive, vulgar, or distracting placards, banners, signs, or apparel shall be
permitted to be erected or displayed by persons in attendance in City Council

Chambers or in any other room in which the board is holding a meeting. Exhibits,
displays, and visual aids used in connection with presentations to the board are

permitted.

Sec. 16-62. Enforcement of Decorum.

(a} Disturbances, transgressions of the rules, or disorderly conduct in the City Council
Chambers may cause the transgressor to be removed from the meeting. The Chair of the
meeting shall exercise control over persons who distupt the meeting in the following

ascending order of action:

Page 17 of 53



(b}

(1} Call the person to order, advising that person of the infraction.

(2)  Advise the person that the infraction must cease immediately or the person will be
ordered to leave the meeting.

(3] Order the person to leave the meeting. If the offending person is a member of

board, the Chair shall call for a vote on the expulsion of that member from the
meeting, with such vote requiring a majority for adoption.

{4) A police officer may remove an individual or individuals for disrupting a meeting
as authorized by Texas Penal Code Section 42.05.

Upon instructions of the Chair unless otherwise directed by a majority vote of the board,

it shall be the duty of the Alpine Police Department to remove any person who violates
the order and decorum of the meeting.

Sec. 16-63. Audience Participation,

{a)

At meetings of boards, commissions, and committees. the business of Alpine is

conducted between the members of the board and by those members of the staff, elected

officials, department heads, consultants, experts and/or members of the public requested
to be present and participate. While the public is invited and encouraged to attend all
meetings of boards, commissions, and committees, the public’s participation therein is to
be governed by the following:

(L} Audience participation 18 limited to the role of observers except during the Public
Comment portion of the meeting, the Public Hearing portion of the meeting, or at
other times that the Chair of the board deems appropriate.

(2) Members of the public in attendance at any Regular, Special, Emergency, and/or
Workshop Meeting of a board, commission, or committee shall conduct

themselves with proper respect and decorum in speaking to and/or addressing the

board, in participating in public discussions before the board, and in all actions in
the presence of the board. Members of the public speaking during comment

periods or invited to speak shall remain behind the podium while speaking.
Attendees must be physically present at a meeting to address the board.

Comments by proxy are not allowed.

3) Board members shall not have discussions during the Public Comment and Public
Hearing portions of the agenda, nor take any action thereon other than to refer the

item to City staff for research and possible future action.

(4} It is the intention of the Citv to provide open access to the resident and affected

persons of Alpine to address boards, commissions, and committees, and express
themselves on issues under consideration by the board. In accordance with such,
members of the public in attendance at board meetings must be respectful of
individuals making public comments before. during, and after such comments are

made.

Page 18 of 53



(5} Persons may present printed material, subject to approval by the City Secretary, to

be included in the board agenda packets one week prior to a meeting. Persons

may present printed material to the City Secretary to distribute to the board.

commission, or committee during a meeting, subject to the same approval and

deadline.

Sec. 16-64. Addressing the Board, Commission, or Committee.

(a)

Public Comments. Any city taxpayer or resident may make a public comment during the

(b)

public comments portion of a meeting. Members of the public that live outside of the City

limits of Alpine may make comments at the discretion of the Chair if time permits.

Individuals must be physically present to address the Board. Comments by proxy are not

allowed.

(1) Each person addressing the board shall raise their hand to notify the Chair that they
would like to speak. Once acknowledged by the Chair, the person shall step up to

the podium and shall give their name and ward for the record, and, unless further
time is granted by the board, shall limit their address to three (3} minutes. Unused
public comment time may not be “designated” or “yielded” to other attendees. All
remarks shall be addressed to the board as a body and not to any member thereof.

(2) Persons wishing to address the board on more than one agenda item or topic in a
single meeting must speak on all such agenda items or topics during their 3-minute

presentation. Additional time is not given for additional items (however, emailing,
writing, or visiting with board members and City Staff outside of meetings is, of

course, unlimited). This requirement does not restrict anyone from also speaking at
any public hearing (see additional information below).

Public Hearings. Public hearings provide municipal residents and affected parties an

opportunity to be heard. typically on certain land use items.

(1)  Only comments regarding a Public Hearing agenda item may be made during the
Public Hearing portion of the meeting. Each person who wishes to address the
board during the Public Hearing portion of the meeting must be in attendance
physically and shall raise their hand to notify the Chair that they would like to
speak. Once acknowledged by the Chair, the person shall step up to the podium
and shall give their name and ward for the record. Unless the Chair grants further

minutes. Individuals must be physically present to address the board. Comments

by proxy are not allowed.

Page 19 of 53



Sec. 16-65 - 16-130. Reserved.

ARTICLE IV. ANIMAL ADVISORY BOARD.

Sec. 16-131. Created.

An animal advisory board is created to provide recommendations and suggestions to the city

council and city manager regarding the welfare of impounded animals and the welfare of animals
within the City limits of Alpine, Texas.

Sec. 16-132, Purpose.

The purpose of the Animal Advisory Board is to provide recommendations and sugeestions to

the City Council regarding the welfare of animals within the City.

Sec. 16-133.Duties.

The animal advisory board shall hold public meetings, conduct work sessions, and make
recommendations to the City Council regarding the welfare of animals within the City, the

welfare of animals in the Alpine Animal Shelter, and policy decisions that affect the health and
safety of animals and residents within the City. The board may, from time to time advise the City

Council upon other matters in regard to which the Council may seek such board’s advice.

Sec. 16-134. Composition of the Board.

The board shall be comprised of seven (7) Brewster County registered voters who have a vested
interest in the health and safety of animals within the City. One (1) member shall be a licensed
veterinarian, and one (1) member shall be a representative of the Alpine Humane Society. A
minimum of three {3) members shall be resident, gualified voters of the City. One (1) City
Council Member and the Head Animal Control Officer/Animal Services Supervisor shall serve
the board in an ex officio capacity and shall not have the privilege of voting on matters before
the board.

Sec. 16-135. Appointment of Board Members, Vacancies.

Each member of the City Council and the Mayor shall present their nominations for board
members before the second regular City Council meeting in June, following their election to
office. At the same meeting in June, the City Council shall consider those nominations for
appointment. Once appointed by a majority vote of the City Council, the appointed board
member shall serve until their successor is appointed. Each board member shall be eligible for
reappointment. Reappointments can be made to each position by the original appointer or by the
person who holds the position of the original appointer. Vacancies may be filled at any time by a
member of the City Council or the Mayor, subject to confirmation by a majority vote of the City
Council. Members shall serve without compensation.

Page 20 of 53



Sec. 16-136. Placement.

Each board member will be designated by “Place” on the board:

Place 1: Appointed by Council Member Ward 1, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 2: Appointed by Council Member Ward 2. subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 3: Appointed by Council Member Ward 3, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 4: Appointed by Council Member Ward 4. subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 5: Appointed by Council Member Ward 5. subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 6: Licensed Veterinarian: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor ,

subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 7: Alpine Humane Society Representative: Appointed by any Council Member or

the Mavyor, subject to City Council confirmation.

Ex officio: City Council Member: Appointed by Majority vote of the City Council.

Ex officio: Head Animal Control Officer/Animal Services Supervisor.

Sec. 16-137. Terms of Board Members.

The term of each board member shall be two (2) years, from July Ist to June 30th, aligning
closely with the term of the elected official who appointed the member. Members may serve for
a limit of three (3) consecutive terms, except the licensed veterinarian whose position has no
term limit. Any person who has served on the board during three (3) consecutive terms will be
ineligible to occupy any position on the board for a period of two (2} yvears. A partial term of less
than one (1) year will not count in determining the number of consecutive terms. Any person
who has not served on the board during the previous two consecutive years shall be eligible to
serve under the same conditions as and with no more restrictions than a person who has never
served on the board.

Sec. 16-138. Removal of Board Members.

Board members serve at the pleasure of the city council. Board members may be removed by the
original appointer or by the person who holds the position of the original appointer. The city
council may, by majority vote, remove a board member at any time for lack of confidence,
incompetence, corruption, misconduct, or malfeasance. Any board member who misses three (3)
consecutive meetings or one-third (1/3) of all regular meetings within a 12-month time period
shall be deemed to have automatically vacated his or her position on the board. Any board

Page 21 of 53



member who no longer resides within the boundaries as provided above is deemed to have

automatically vacated his or her position on the board.
Sec. 16-139. Board Officers.

The Board shall appoint the Chairperson (Chair) of the Board by majority vote. From among its
members, the Board may also elect a Vice-Chairperson (Vice-Chair), and a Secretary. Officers
shall be elected for a two (2} year term. The Chair of the Board shall preside over all meetings
and may vote. If the chairperson fails or refuses to act, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of

the Chair. If the Chair and Vice-Chair are absent or refuse to act, any board member may be
appointed as Acting Chair by the board to preside over the meeting,

Sec. 16-140. City Representative.

The head Animal Control Officer / Animal Services Supervisor is the official City representative
for the AAB. The City representative will attend all meetings of the Board, assist Board

members with questions regarding the department, processes, procedures, and communicate
1ssues or areas of concern to the Board. The City representative will serve as an ex officio
member of the board and shall not have the privilege of voting.

Sec. 16-141. Board Meetings.

The Animal Advisory Board meets on the second Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in City
Council Chambers located at 803 West Holland Avenue. A guorum of four (4} members must be

physically present in order to transact business. The Animal Advisory Board must meet at least
quarterly.

Sec. 16-142— 16-170. Reserved.

ARTICLE V. HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX COMMITTEE.

Sec. 16-171. Created.

There is created and established for the City, being a home rule municipality, a hotel occupancy

tax advisory committee.

Sec. 16-172 Purpose.

The purpose of the Hotel Occupancy Tax Committee (hereafter, the “HOT Committee”) shall be
to receive suggestions, study situations, plans, and projects, and generally to act in an advisory
capacity to such extent as the City Council may desire to be advised relative to hotel occupancy

tax funds of the City.

Page 22 of 53



Sec. 16-173.Duties.

The HOT Committee shall hold public meetings. conduct work sessions, and make
recommendations to the City Council regarding the expenditure of hotel occupancy tax funds.

The board may, from time to time, advise the City Council upon other matters in regard to which
the Council may seek such board’s advice.

Sec. 16-174. Composition of the Board.

The board shall be comprised of seven (7) Brewster County registered voters. A minimum of
five (5) members shall be qualified, resident voters of the City. Two (2) members shall come
from hotels, three (3} members shall come from the arts or historic preservation, and two (2)
members, aged 18 vears of age or older, will serve at large. One (1) City Council Member and
the Director of Tourism shall serve the board in an ex officio capacity and shall not have the
privilege of voting. The Director of Tourism may only vote to break a tie.

Sec. 16-175. Appointment of Board Members, Vacancies.

Each member of the City Council and the Mayor shall present their nominations for board

members before the second regular City Council meeting in June, following their election to
office. At the same meeting in June, the City Council shall consider those nominations for
appointment. Once appointed by a majority vote of City Council, the appointed board member
shall serve until their successor is appointed. Each board member shall be eligible for
reappointment. Reappointments can be made to each position by the original appointer, or the
person who holds the position of the original appointer. Vacancies may be filled at any time by a
member of the City Council or the Mayor, subject to confirmation by a majority vote of the City

Council. Board members shall serve without compensation.

Sec. 16-176. Placement.

Each board member will be designated by “Place” on the board:

Place 1: Hotelier: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor, subject to City

Council confirmation.

Place 2: Hotelier: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor. subject to City

Council confirmation.

Place 3: Arts & Historic Preservation: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mavor.

subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 4: Arts & Historic Preservation: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor,

subject to City Council confirmation.

Page 23 of 53



Place 5: Arts & Historic Preservation: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor,

subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 6: At-Large: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor, subject to City

Council confirmation.

Place 7: At-Large: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor, subject to City

Council confirmation.

Ex officio: City Council Member: Appointed by a majority vote of the Citv Council.

Ex officio: Hot Committee Liaison / Director of Tourism.

Sec. 16-177. Terms of Board Members.

The term of each board member shall be two (2) years, from July 1* to June 30", aligning
closely with the term of the elected official who appointed the member. Members may serve for
a limit of three (3) consecutive terms. Any person who has served on the board during three (3)
consecutive terms will be ineligible to occupy any position on the board for a period of two (2)

years. A partial term of less than one (1) year will not count in determining the number of
consecutive terms. Any person who has not served on the board during the previous two
consecutive years shall be eligible to serve under the same conditions as and with no more
restrictions than a person who has never served on the board.

Sec. 16-178. Removal of Board Members.

Board members serve at the pleasure of the city council. Board members may be removed by the
original appointer or by the person who holds the position of the original appointer. The city

council may, by majority vote, remove a board member at any time for lack of confidence,
incompetence, corruption, misconduct, or malfeasance. Any board member who misses three (3)

consecutive meetings or one-third (1/3) of all regular meetings within a 12-month time period

shall be deemed to have automatically vacated his or her position on the board. Any board
member who no longer resides within the boundaries as provided above is deemed to have

automatically vacated his or her position on the board.

Sec. 16-179. Board Officers.

The Director of Tourism shall serve as the official HOT Committee Liaison of the Board.
Among the HOT Committee Liaison’s duties shall be to call and preside at the meetings of the
board, make reports and suggestions to the City Manager and City Council as the board may vote
to be submitted; resolve by his vote any tie of votes of such board and generally act as a liaison
between the board and the City Manager and City Council. From among its members, the board
may elect a Vice-Chairperson {Vice-Chair), and Secretary. Officers shall be elected for a two (2)
year term.

Page 24 of 53



Sec. 16-180. City Representative.

The HOT Committee Liaison is the official City representative of the HOT Committee.

Sec. 16-181. Board Meetings.

The HOT Committee must meet at least annually in City Council Chambers located at 803 West
Holland Avenue. A quorum of four (4} members must be physically present in order to transact
business.

Sec. 16-182 — 16-210. Reserved.

ARTICLE VI. MUSIC ADVISORY BOARD.

Sec. 16-211. Created.

here is created and established for the City, being a home rule municipality, a Music Advisory
Board.

Sec. 16-212. Purpose.

The purpose of the Music Advisory Board shall be to receive suggestions, study situations, plans,
projects, and generally to act in an advisory capacity to such extent as the City Council may
desire to be advised relative to the music industry of the City.

Sec. 16-213. Duties.

The Music Advisory Board shali hold public meetings, conduct work sessions, and make
recommendations to the City Council regarding the music industry of the city. The board may,
from time to time, advise the City Council on other matters upon which the Council may seek the

boards advice.

Sec. 16-214. Composition of the Board.

The board shall be comprised of seven (7) Brewster County registered voters who represent the
music industry of the city. A minimum of five (5) members shall be gualified, resident voters of
the City. Two (2} members shall be musicians, two (2) members shall represent music venues,
two {2) members shall represent music-focused events, and one (1) member shall represent

board in an ex officio capacity and shall not have the privilege of voting on matters before the
board. The Director of Tourism may only vote to break a tie.

Page 25 of 53



Sec. 16-215. Appointment of Board Members, Vacancies.

Each member of the City Council and the Mayor shall present their nominations for board
members before the second regular City Council meeting in June, following their election to
office. At the same meeting in June, the City Council shall consider those nominations for
appointment. Once appointed by a majority vote of the City Council, the appointed board
member shall serve until their successor is appointed. Each board member shall be eligible for
reappointment. Reappointments can be made to each position by the original appointer.
Vacancies may be filled at any time by a member of the City Council or the Mavor, subject to
confirmation by a majority vote of the City Council. Members shall serve without compensation.

Sec. 16-216. Placement.

Each board member will be designated by “Place” on the board:

Place 1: Musician: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor, subject to City

Council confirmation.

Place 2: Musician; Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor. subject to City

Council confirmation.

Place 3: Music Venue: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor, subject to City

Council confirmation.

Place 4: Music Venue: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor, subject to City

Council confirmation.

Place 5: Music-Focused Events: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mavor,

subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 6: Music-Focused Events: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mavyor,

subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 7: Music Education: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mavyor, subject to

City Council confirmation.

Ex officio: City Council Member: Appointed by a majority vote of the City Council.

Ex officio: Music Liaison / Director of Tourism.

Page 26 of 53



Sec. 16-217. Terms of Board Members.

The term of each board member shall be two (2) years, from July [* to June 30™, aligning
closely with the term of the elected official who appointed the member. Members may serve for
a limit of three (3) consecutive terms. Any person who has served on the board during three (3)
consecutive terms will be ineligible to occupy any position on the board for a period of two (2)
vears. A partial term of less than one (1} year will not count in determining the number of
consecutive terms. Any person who has not served on the board during the previous two
consecutive years shall be eligible to serve under the same conditions as and with no more
restrictions than a person who has never served on the board.

Sec. 16-218. Removal of Board Members.

Board members serve at the pleasure of the city council. Board members may be removed by the
original appointer or by the person who holds the position of the original appointer. The city
council may, by majority vote, remove a board member at any time for lack of confidence
incompetence, corruption, misconduct, or malfeasance. Any board member who misses three (3)
consecutive meetings or one-third (1/3) of all regular meetings within a 12-month time period
shall be deemed to have automatically vacated his or her position on the board. Any board
member who no longer resides within the boundaries as provided above is deemed to have
automatically vacated his or her position on the board.

Sec. 16-219. Board Officers.

The Director of Tourism shall serve as the Music Liaison of the Board. Among the Music
Liaison's duties shall be to call and preside at the meetings of such board, make such reports and
suggestions to the City Manager and City Council as such board may vote to be submitted:
resolve by his vote any tie of votes of such board and generally act as a liaison between such
board and the City Manager and City Council. From among its members the Board may elect a
Vice-Chairperson {Vice-Chair), and Secretary. Officers shall be elected for a two (2) vear term.

Sec. 16-220, City Representative.

The Music Liaison is the official City representative of the Music Advisory Board.

Sec. 16-221. Board Meetings.

The Music Advisory Board meets at least guarterly in City Council Chambers located at 803

West Holland Avenue. A quorum of four (4) members must be physically present in order to

transact business.

Page 27 of 53



Sec. 16-122 — 16-150. Reserved.

ARTICLE VII. PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD.

Sec. 16-151, Created.

There is created and established, for the City, being a home rule municipality, a Parks and
Recreation Board.

Sec. 16-152. Purpose.

The purpose of the Parks and Recreation Board is to provide recommendations and suggestions
to the City Council regarding the Parks and Recreation endeavors of the City. The Parks and
Recreation Board also jointly serves as the Beautification and Environmenial Committee with an
aim of advising the City Council on the beautification and environmental endeavors of the City.

Sec. 16-153.Duties.

The duties of the Parks and Recreation Board shall be to receive suggestions, study situations,
plans, and projects, and generally act in an advisory capacity to such extent as the City Council
may desire to be advised relative to the parks and recreation program and the beautification and
environmental program of the City. The Parks and Recreation Board may make such reports as
the Council may request so that the Council may have the benefit of the opinions of interested
citizens and groups who have time and are willing to make a more in-depth study of, and reports
on, park and recreation matters than time will permit the council to engage in, considering the
variety of other city business to be dealt with. Other duties of the Parks and Recreation Board
include the evaluation of conservation development and concerns, to inform and engage citizens
in environmental issues, to develop and implement land protection technigues, to educate the
public on issues relating to environmental concerns, to advise the City Council relative to
environmental concerns of the community, to promote preservation and conservation efforts
within the community, to evaluate programs and issues that have an environmental impact on the
community, and to oversee the planning of open space and development and smart growth
issues.

Sec. 16-154. Composition of the Board.

The board shall be comprised of seven (7) Brewster County registered voters who have a vested
interest in the enhancement of Parks and Recreation within the City. Five (5) members shall be
qualified, resident voters of the City, and no more than two (2} members may reside outside of
the City limits. One (1) City Council Member shall serve the board in an ex officio capacity and

shall not have the privilege of voting on matters before the board.

Page 28 of 53



Sec. 16-155. Appointment of Board Members, Vacancies.

Each member of the City Council and the Mayor shall present their nominations for board
members before the second regular City Council meeting in June, following their election to
office. At the same meeting in June, the City Council shall consider those nominations for
appointment. Once appointed by a majority vote of the City Council, the appointed board
member shall serve until their successor is appointed. Each board member shall be eligible for
reappointment. Reappointments can be made to each position by the original appointer.
Vacancies may be filled at any time by a member of the City Council or the Mayor, subject to
confirmation by a majority vote of the City Council. Members shall serve without compensation.

Sec. 16-156. Placement.

Each board member will be designated by ‘“Place” on the board:

Place 1. Appointed by Council Member Ward 1, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 2: Appointed by Council Member Ward 2, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 3: Appointed by Council Member Ward 3, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 4: Appointed by Council Member Ward 4, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 5: Appointed by Council Member Ward 5. subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 6: Appointed by the Mayor, subject to City Council confirmation.

lace 7. Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor, subject to City Council

confirmation.

Ex officio: City Council Member: Appointed by a majority vote of the City Council.

Sec. 16-157. Terms of Board Members.

The term of each board member shall be two (2) years, from July 1st to June 30th, aligning
closely with the term of the elected official who appointed the member. Members may serve for
a limit of three {3) consecutive terms. Any person who has served on the board during three (3)
consecutive terms will be ineligible to occupy any position on the board for a period of two (2)
years. A partial term of less than one (1) vear will not count in determining the number of
consecutive terms. Any person who has not served on the board during the previous two
consecutive years shall be eligible to serve under the same conditions as and with no more

restrictions than a person who has never served on the board.

Page 29 of 53



Sec. 16-158. Removal of Board Members.

Board members serve at the pleasure of the city council. Board members may be removed by the
original appointer or by the person who holds the position of the original appointer. The city
council may, by majority vote, remove a board member at any time for lack of confidence
incompetence corruntion misconduct or malfeasance An',uI board member who misses three (3)

shall be deemed to have automatically va_cated hlS or her position on the board An:.g board
member who no longer resides within the boundaries as provided above is deemed to have

automatically vacated his or her position on the board.

Sec. 16-159. Board Officers.

The Board shall appoint the Chairperson (Chair) of the Board. From among its members the
Board may elect a Vice-Chairperson (Vice-Chair), and Secretary. Officers shall 11 be elected for a
two (2) vear term. The Chair of the Board shall preside over all meetings and may vote. If the
chairperson fails or refuses to act, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair. If the

Chair and Vice-Chair are absent or refuse to act, any board member may be appointed as Acting
Chair by the board to preside over the meeting.

Sec. 16-160. City Representative,

The Parks & Recreation Department of the City will designate an official City representative for
the Parks and Recreation Board. The City representative will attend all meetings of the board,
assist board members with questions regarding the department, processes, and procedures, and

communicate issues or areas of concern to the Board.

Sec. 16-161. Board Meetings.

The Parks and Recreation Board meets on the second Wednesday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in
City Council Chambers located at 803 West Holland Avenue. A quorum of four (4} members

must be physically present in order to transact business.
Sec. 16-162 — 16-190. Reserved.

ARTICLE VIII. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION.

Sec. 16-191. Created.

There is created and established for the City, being a home rule municipality, a Planning and

Zoning Commission

Page 30 of 53



Sec. 16-192. Purpose.

The purpose of the Planning and Zoning Commission is to advise the City Council on matters
related to planning. zoning, or other items that the City Council requests to be advised of.

Sec. 16-193,Duties.

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall exercise the powers and duties as prescribed by City

Ordinance and as prescribed by Texas Local Government Code. Chapter 21 1.

Sec. 16-194. Composition of the Board.

The Board shall be comprised of Seven (7) Brewster County registered voters who are resident

citizens, and qualified voters of the City of Alpine. One (1) City Council Member shall serve the
board in an ex officio capacity and shall not have the privilege of voting on matters before the

board.

Sec. 16-195. Appointment of Board Members, Vacancies.

Each member of the City Council and the Mayor shall present their nominations for board
members before the second regular City Council meeting in June, following their election to
office. At the same meeting in June, the City Council shall consider those nominations for
appointment. Once appointed by a majority vote of City Council, the appointed board member
shall serve until their successor is appointed. Each board member shall be eligible for
reappointment. Reappointments can be made to each position by the original appointer.
Vacancies may be filled at any time by a member of the City Council or the Mayor, subject to
confirmation by majority vote of the City Council. Members shall serve without compensation.

Sec. 16-196. Placement.

Each board member will be designated by “Place” on the board:

Place 1: Appointed by Council Member Ward 1, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 2: Appointed by Council Member Ward 2. subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 3: Appointed by Council Member Ward 3, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 4: Appointed by Council Member Ward 4, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 5; Appointed by Council Member Ward 5. subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 6: Appointed by the Mayor, subject to City Council confirmation.

Page 31 of 53



Place 7: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mavyor, subiject to City Council

confirmation.

Ex officio: City Council Member: Appointed by a majority vote of the City Council.

Sec. 16-197. Terms of Board Members.

The term of each board member shall be two (2) vears, from July 1* to June 30", aligning
closely with the term of the elected official who appointed the member. Members may serve for
a limit of three (3) consecutive terms. Any person who has served on the board during three (3)
consecutive terms will be ineligible to occupy any position on the board for a period of two (2)
vears. A partial term of less than one (1) year will not count in determining the number of
consecutive terms. Any person who has not served on the board during the previous two
consecutive years shall be eligible to serve under the same conditions as and with no more
restrictions than a person who has never served on the board.

Sec. 16-198. Removal of Board Members.

Board members serve at the pleasure of the city council. Board members may be removed by the
original appointer or by the person who holds the position of the original appointer. The city
council may, by majority vote, remove a board member at any time for lack of confidence,
incompetence, corruption, misconduct, or malfeasance. Any board member who misses three (3)
consecutive meetings or one-third (1/3) of all regular meetings within a 12-month time period
shall be deemed to have automatically vacated his or her position on the board. Any board
member who no longer resides within the boundaries as provided above is deemed to have
automatically vacated his or her position on the board.

Sec. 16-199. Board Officers.

The Commission shall appoint the Chairperson (Chair) of the board. From among its members
the Board may elect a Vice-Chairperson ( Vice-Chair), and Secretary. Officers shall be elected
for a two (2) year term. The Chair of the Board shall preside over all meetings and may vote. If
the chairperson fails or refuses to act, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair. If the
Chair and Vice-Chair are absent or refuse to act, any board member may be appointed as Acting
Chair by the board to preside over the meeting.

Sec. 16-200. City Representative.

The Building Official / Director of Building Services is the official City representative for the
Planning and Zoning Commission. The City representative will attend all meetings of the board,

assist board members with guestions regarding the department, processes, and procedures, and

communicate 1ssues or areas of concern to the board.

Page 32 of 53



Sec. 16-201. Board Meetings.

The P&Z meets on the fourth (4™) Monday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers
located at 803 West Holland Avenue. A gquorum of four (4) members must be physically present
in order to transact business.

Sec. 16-202 — 16-330. Reserved.

ARTICLE IX. BUILDING AND STANDARDS COMMISSION.

Sec. 16-331. Created.

There is created and established for the City. being a home rule municipality, a Building and
Standards Commission.

Sec. 16-332. Purpose.

The Building and Standards Commission (hereafter, the “B&S”) is responsible for the

preservation of public safety relating to proper materials and methods used for building
construction, fire safety, or improvements of buildings and deteriorated buildings within the

City. This is a quasi-judicial board that has the authority under state law to authorize the
condemnation of hazardous properties in the City.

Sec. 16-333. Duties.

The B&S shall hold public meetings, conduct public hearings, and make decisions related to
Building and Building Regulations. The Commission is empowered to {Sec 54.036. Texas Local

Government Code}:

(1) Order the repair, within a fixed pertod, of buildings found to be in violation of an

ordinance;

(2) Declare a building substandard in accordance with the powers granted by Chapter 54 of

the Texas Local Government Code;

(3) Order, in an appropriate case, the immediate removal of persons or property found on
private property, enter on private property to secure the removal if it is determined that

conditions exist on the property that constitute a violation of an ordinance. and order

action (o be taken as necessary to remedy, alleviate, or remove any substandard building

found to exist;

Page 33 of 53



(4) Issue orders or directives to any peace officer of the state, including a sheriff or constable

or the chief of police of the municipality, to enforce and carry out the lawful orders or

directives of the commission panel;

(5) determine the amount and duration of the civil penalty the municipality may recover as

provided by Section 54.017, Texas Local Government Code.

Sec. 16-334. Composition of the Board.

The Board shall be comprised of Seven (7) Brewster County registered voters who are resident
citizens, and qualified voters of the City of Alpine. One (1) City Council Member shall serve the
board in an ex officio capacity and shall not have the privilege of voting on matters before the
board. Voting members of the Building and Standards Commission may not be a member of the

City Council or the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Sec. 16-335. Appointment of Board Members, Vacancies.

Each member of the City Council and Mayor shall present their nominations for board members
before the second regular City Council meeting in June, following their election to office. At the
same meeting in June, the City Council shall consider those nominations for appointment. Once
appointed by a majority vote of City Council, the appointed board member shall serve until their
successor 1s appointed. Each board member shall be eligible for reappointment. Reappointments
can be made to each position by the original appointer. Vacancies may be filled at any time by a
member of the City Council or the Mayor. Members shall serve without compensation.

Sec. 16-336. Placement.

Each board member will be designated by “Place” on the board:

Place 1: Appointed by Council Member Ward 1, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 2: Appointed by Council Member Ward 2. subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 3: Appointed by Council Member Ward 3, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 4. Appointed by Council Member Ward 4, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 5: Appointed by Council Member Ward 5, subject to City Council confirmation.

Place 6: Appointed by the Mayor, subject to City Council confirmation,

Place 7: Appointed by any Council Member or the Mayor, subject to City Council

confirmation.

Page 34 of 53



Ex officio: City Council Member: Appointed by a majority vote of the City Council.

Sec. 16-337. Terms of Board Members.

The term of each board member shall be two (2) years, from July 1% to June 30", aligning
closely with the term of the elected official who appointed the member. Members may serve for
a limit of three (3) consecutive terms. Any person who has served on the board during three (3)
consecutive terms will be ineligible to occupy any position on the board for a period of two (2}
years. A partial term of less than one (1) year will not count in determining the number of
consecutive terms. Any person who has not served on the board during the previous two
consecutive years shall be eligible to serve under the same conditions as and with no more
restrictions than a person who has never served on the board.

Sec. 16-338. Removal of Board Members.

Board members serve at the pleasure of the city council. The city council may by majority vote

remove a board member at any time for cause on a written ¢ charge (Sec. 54.033, Texas Local

Government Code). Before a decision regarding a removal is made, the City Council must hold a
public hearing on the matter if requested by the Commission member subiject to the removal

action. Any board member who misses three (3) consecutive meetings or one-third (1/3) of all

regular meetings within a 12-month time period shall be deemed to have automatically vacated

his or her position on the board. Any board member who no longer resides within the boundaries
as provided above is deemed to have automatically vacated his or her position on the board.

Sec. 16-339. Board Officers.

The Commission shall appoint the Chairperson (Chair) of the Board. The Chair shall administer
oaths and compel the attendance of witnesses. From among its members, the board may elect a
Vice-Chairperson (Vice-Chair), and Secretary. Officers shall be elected for a one (2} year term.
The Chair of the board shall preside over all meetings and may vote. If the chairperson fails or
refuses to act, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair. If the Chair and Vice-Chair
are absent or refuse to act, any board member may be appointed as Acting Chair by the board to
preside over the meeting.

Sec. 16-340. City Representative,

The Building Official / Director of Building Services is the official City representative for the
Building and Standards Commission. The City representative will attend all meetings of the
Board, assist Board members with questions regarding the department, processes, and
procedures, and communicate issues or areas of concern to the Board. The City of Alpine
designaies the Building Official / Director of Building services as the appropriate official to

present all cases before the building and standards commission.
Sec. 16-341. Board Meetings.

The Building and Standards Commission meets on the fourth (4") Wednesday of each month at
5:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers located at 803 West Holland Avenue. A quorum of four (4)
members must be physically present in order to transact business.

Page 35 of 53



Sec. 16-342. Building and Building Regulations.

The building and standards commission shall:
{a) Use the standards of criteria related to the deterioration of the building or structure,

fire hazard, pestilence, structural deformity. inadequate fire safety measures. and
other conditions as recognized by the building codes adopted by the City of Alpine
including Chapter 18 — Building and Building Regulations.

(b) Hear evidence and shall. upon a finding that the conditions as set out in the

ordinances have been met. declare a structure substandard,

Sec. 16-343 — 16-370. Reserved.

Chapter 18 — Buildings and Building Regulations
ARTICLE X. DANGEROUS BUILDINGS.

DIVISION I. IN GENERAL.

Sec. 18-281. Definitions.

The words and phrases contained herein shall have the following meaning ascribed to them
unless the context states otherwise:

Abatement. Repairing, removing or demolishing a structure or building so as to bring it into
compliance with the minimum standards as set forth in this article.

Accessory structure. A building or structure incidental to the dwelling unit and located on
the same property.

Appeal court. The Municipal Court of the City of Alpine, Texas, sitting as a Civil Court.

Building. Any structure built for the support, shelter and enclosure of persons, animals,
goods or movable property of any kind. Any roof-covered structure shall be considered a
building. Also see "structure.”

Building codes. The most recent version of the codes adopted by the City of Alpine,
including the International Property Maintenance Code, the International Building Code,
International Residential Code, the Uniform Plumbing Code, and the National Electric Code.

Dangerous building. Any building or structure that does not comply with the minimum
standards.

Minimum standards. The minimum standards for continued use and occupancy of a
building or structure as set forth in section 18-284 herein.

Inspector. The individual designated by the city manager to carry out the duties of this
article.

Owner of record. Any person, agent, firm, corporation or governmental agency shown to be
the owner or owners of a structure in:

(1) The real property, assumed name, or appraisal district records of Brewster County;

(2) The tax and utility records of the City of Alpine; or

Page 36 of 53



3) The records of the secretary of State of Texas.
Public nuisance.

() Whatever is dangerous to human life or health; whatever renders the ground, water,
air or food hazardous to human life, or health, or that is offensive to the senses; or
that is detrimental to the public health; or

(2) Any structure that creates a hazard to health, safety, comfort or welfare.

Structure. A combination of materials held or put together in a specific way to form a
construction for use, occupancy or ornamentation, whether installed on, above, or below the
surface of land or water. Structure includes buildings as defined herein.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-13)

Sec. 18-282. General information.

(a) Notices mailed. All notices required to be mailed under this article, shall be mailed by
certified mail, return receipt requested. When a notice is mailed in accordance with this
section and the United States Postal Service returns the notice as "refused” or "unclaimed,”
the validity of the notice is not affected, and the notice is considered delivered.

(b) Notices posted. All notices required to be posted shall be attached to the structure as close to
the front door as practicable. If there is no front door, notice shall be attached to the
structure in a noticeable place.

(c) Change of owner. If a building or structure has been designated as a dangerous building, it
is the owner's responsibility to furnish a purchaser, transferee, grantee, mortgagee or lessee
a true and correct copy of the notice of dangerous building and to provide the Inspector
written notification of the intent to enter into such transaction, including the name and
address of the purchaser, transferee, grantee, mortgagee or lessee. A purchaser shall be
bound by the notices and orders issued pursuant to this article. It is the purchaser's
responsibility to provide a copy to the inspector of the document changing ownership which
has been recorded in the Official Public Records of Brewster County.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Sec. 18-283. Abatement of dangerous buildings.

(a) It shall be unlawful for any owner, occupant, or other person in control of a structure to
allow that structure to be in a condition that does not conform to the minimum standards.

(b) Any structure that does not conform to the minimum standards is hereby declared to be a
public nuisance and shall be abated by vacation, relocation of occupants, repair, demolition,
or removal as necessary upon the issuance of an order to abate issued by the board in
accordance with the procedures specified in this article.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Sec. 18-284. Conditions requiring abatement.

(a) Regardless of its date of construction, a structure is considered not to meet the minimum
standards of the city and shall not continue to be used or occupied if the following
conditions are present and constitute a danger to persons or property:

Page 37 of 53



(1)

(2)

Unoccupied structures.

Any structure or any part thereof constructed or maintained in violation of any
provision of this Code, or any law of the county, state or federal government which
makes the structure unsafe;

Any structure with roof, ceiling, floors, walls, sills, windows, foundation or any
combination thereof, rotted or decayed, and falling apart;

Any structure with shingles or roofing material not in place, or is not free from leaks
and sags;

Any structure that is uninhabitable due to obsolescence and deterioration caused by
neglect, vandalism, fire damage, old age, or the elements;

Any structure that is in danger of falling and injuring persons or property;

Any structure that is a fire menace because it is in a dilapidated condition, or that is
likely to become a fire menace or be set on fire; or contains a fire load with the
potential to cause a fire;

Any structure that has been damaged by fire, water, earthquake, wind, hail, rain,
vandalism, or other cause to such an extent that the roof, windows or doors or
portions of the structure that protect the interior from the weather, no longer
reasonably protect from the weather;

Any structure that is open and accessible so as to become a harbor for insects,
rodents, vermin, uninvited persons or transients; or a place for potential illegal
activity;

Any structure that is in unsanitary condition and likely to create disease because of
the presence of insects, rodents or vermin;

Any structure that is damp and in unsanitary condition and is likely to create disease
and sickness;

Any structure that has holes, cracks or other defects in it;

Any structure that does not have railings for stairs, steps, balconies, porches;

. Any structure that is not weathertight and waterproof, including but not limited to,

roofs, walls, windows, doors and flooring;

Any structure that does not have a moisture resistant finish or material for the flooring
or subflooring of each bathroom, shower room and toilet room;

Any structure with floors that are missing, buckled, warped, worn, loose, or unlevel;
Any structure with an electric system that is a hazard due to inadequate maintenance,
dilapidation, fire hazard, disaster, damage or abandonment or not safely capable of
carrying a load imposed by normal use of appliances and fixtures;

Any structure where the deterioration, decay or inadequacy of its floor joists, floors,
subfloors, or foundation is likely to cause the structure to partially or completely
collapse; or

Any structure not in compliance with the adopted codes of the City of Alpine,
specifically including the International Property Maintenance Code, that otherwise
fails to meet the requirements of this chapter.

Occupied structures. In addition to the conditions for unoccupied structures:

Any structure that does not have in operating condition a connection to discharge
sewage from the structure or land into a public sewer system or septic system;

Page 38 of 53



b. Any structure that does not have the minimum required fixtures as required in the
International Property Maintenance Code and the UPC Building Codes; all of which
shall be in operating condition and connected to both hot and cold water sources;

¢. Any structure that does not have electrical service meeting required codes as
described by the International Property Maintenance Code or the National Electric
Code; or

d. Any structure that does not meet the standards established for an occupied structure
as established by the adopted building codes of the city.

(b) Any structure that is not occupied by its owners, lessees or other invitees, has been left
unsecured from unauthorized entry to the extent that it may be entered by vagrants,
transients or other uninvited persons as a place of harborage or may be entered and utilized
by children as a play area, regardless of its structural condition.

(c) Any structure that is boarded up, fenced or secured if:
(1) The structure constitutes a danger to the public even though secured from entry; or

(2) The means used to secure the structure are inadequate to prevent unauthorized entry
or use of the structure.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Sec. 18-285. Inspection and notice of required abatement

(a) Inspection. The inspector shall inspect any structure that he has probable cause to believe
does not meet the minimum standards. If the structure is not open and accessible, the
Inspector may obtain permission from the owner or a person in control of the premises, or
may apply for an administrative search warrant pursuant to Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure Section 18.05 unless an exception to the warrant requirement exists.

(b) Determination. The inspector shall use section 18-284 of this article to determine
compliance or noncompliance.

{c) Notice.
(D After a determination that a structure requires abatement, an initial notice shall be
provided to the owner as on file at the Brewster County Appraisal District.
(2) The initial notice shall contain the following:

a. The nature of the violation(s) of the minimum standards; and
b. That the structure is dangerous and that the owner must vacate and/or repair, remove,
or demolish the structure for the good of the public health, safety and welfare.

3) A notice shall be posted on the dangerous building as follows:

"THIS STRUCTURE IS DANGEROUS ACCORDING TO THE MINIMUM
STANDARDS SET FORTH IN THE CITY OF ALPINE CODE OF ORDINANCES,
CHAPTER 18, SECTION 18-284 AND THE OWNER MUST REPAIR, REMOVE,
OR DEMOLISH IT. CONTACT AT FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION. THIS NOTICE SHALL REMAIN ON THIS
STRUCTURE UNTIL IT IS REPAIRED, REMOVED FROM THE CITY OF
ALPINE CITY LIMITS, OR DEMOLISHED."”

Page 39 of 53



(d) The owner or the owner's designated representative has 15 days from the date of the notice

to contact the inspector regarding their intent to repair, remove or demolish the dangerous
building.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Sec. 18-286. Hearing.

A public hearing shall be held so that the court may determine whether the structure

complies with the minimum standards set forth in this article.

(a) Notice of hearing.

(1) The inspector shall make a diligent effort to discover the identity and address of the
owner(s) of record and any lienholders or mortgagees of the structure and the
underlying property.

(2) The inspector shall notify each owner, lienholder, or mortgagee by mail.

(3) The inspector shall notify any unknown interested parties by posting a copy of the
notice on each structure.

(4) The inspector shall file a notice of hearing in the official public records of real
property in Brewster County.

(b) Contents of notice of hearing. The notice of hearing shall contain the following
information;

(1) The owner, lienholder, mortgagee or unknown interested parties have the burden of
proof and will be required to submit at the hearing proof of the scope of any work that
may be required to make the structure comply with the ordinance and the amount of
time it will take to reasonably perform the work.

(2) The name and address of the owner of record.

(3) A legal description of the property.

(4) A general description of the structures not meeting the minimum standards.

(5) A description of the proceeding.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Sec. 18-287. Orders of the court

(a)

(b)

(c)

The court may issue one of the following orders:

(nH Order to secure or vacate the structure and relocate the occupants.
(2) Order to repair, remove or demolish.

3 Order to remove or demolish.

4) Order to release.

If the structure is occupied and the court issues an order pursuant to subsection (a)(1), the
structure shall be vacated and the occupants relocated.

Orders of the court issued pursuant to subsections (a}(2) and (a)(3) shall allow 60 days for
the ordered action to be completed.

Page 40 of 53



(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(Ord.

Sec.

(a)

(b)

(©)

If a residential structure is removed or demolished pursuant to this article, any and all
accessory structures located on the same property shall be removed or demolished,
regardless of structural condition.

The inspector shall promptly mail a copy of any order issued pursuant to subsection (a) of
this section, to the owner of record, any lienholder or mortgagee along with a notice
containing the following:

(1) An identification of the structure and the property on which it is located,;
2) A description of the violation(s) of the minimum standards;
(3) A statement that the municipality will secure, vacate, repair, remove or demolish the

structure if the ordered action is not taken within sixty (60) days.

Sixty days after an order to repair, remove or demolish has been issued, the Inspector has
the authority to request the utilities be disconnected at the structure in order to prepare for
demolition.

Once an order to remove or demolish has been issued by the court, the inspector has the
authority to request the utilities be disconnected at the structure in order to prepare for
demolition.

Within ten days following the date that an order is issued, the inspector shall:

(L) File a copy of the order in the office of the city secretary of the City of Alpine; and
(2) Publish in a newspaper of general circulation in the city a notice containing the
following:

The street address or legal description of the property;

The date the hearing was held;

A brief statement indicating the results of the order; and

Instructions stating where a complete copy of the order may be obtained.

po T

No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)}

18-288. Permits.

Any permits issued for work on a structure on which the court has issued an order shall
expire on the deadline established by the order.

Applicants for a permit to make repairs on a structure on which the court has issued an order
shall meet with the appropriate inspecting official from the city's code enforcement
department and the building official prior to the granting of a permit. The meeting will be to
ensure the applicant understands (i) the scope of work required to be completed to comply
with the minimum standards, (ii) that such repairs shall be completed by the deadline
established by the order and (iii) that if all repairs are not completed by the deadline
established by the order, the structure will be demolished. A permit will not be issued unless
the applicants comply with this meeting requirement.

No permits will be issued after the deadline established by the order.

{Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Page 41 of 53



Sec. 18-289. Appeals.

Any owner, lienholder or mortgagee of record of property jointly or severally aggrieved by
an order of the court under this article may file in district court a verified petition setting forth
that the decision is illegal, in whole or in part, and specifying the grounds of the illegality. The
petition must be filed by an owner, lienholder, or mortgagee within 30 calendar days after the
date a copy of the court's order is mailed to them in accordance with this article.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Sec. 18-290. Expense of abatement.

(a) If an owner or other interested party does not secure, vacate, repair, remove, or demolish a
structure within 60 days, the inspector may take the ordered action at the city's expense.

(b) Calculation of costs.
(D Costs include all expenses incurred as a result of the enforcement of the order.

(2) The general administrative expenses of inspecting structures, locating owners,
conducting hearings, and issuing notices and orders, together with all associated
administrative functions, require a reasonable minimum charge of $500.00 per
property. The building official shall maintain a log of all expenses incurred during
this process. If this total is greater than $500.00, the cost shall be the greater amount.

(c) Lien. Any expenses incurred by the city pursuant to subsection (a) of this section will be
assessed against the property on which the structure stands or stood. The city will have a
privileged lien upon filing same in the Official Public Records of Brewster County
subordinate only to tax liens against the property unless it is a homestead as protected by the
Texas Constitution. The lien will be extinguished if the property owner or other interested
party reimburses the city for all expenses and penalties.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Sec. 18-291. Seizure and sale of property to recover expenses.

The city may foreclose a lien on property pursuant to Texas Local Government Code §
214.004:

(1) In a proceeding relating to the property brought under Subchapter E, Chapter 33, Tax
Code; or
2) In a judicial proceeding, if:

a. A building or other structure on the property has been demolished;

b. A lien for the cost of the demolition of the structure or other structure on the property
has been created and that cost has not been paid more than 180 days after the date the
lien was filed; and

¢. Ad valorem taxes are delinquent on all or part of the property.

(Ord. No. 2013-06-04, § 1, 7-2-2013)

Sec. 18-292 — 18-300. Reserved.

Page 42 of 53



DIVISION II. BUILDING AND STANDARDS COMMISSION.

Sec. 18-301. In General.

The building and standards commission shall:

(a) Use the standards of criteria related to: deterioration of the building or structure, fire

hazard, pestilence, structural deformity. inadequate fire safety measures and other
conditions as recognized by the building codes adopted by the City of Alpine, Article
IX, section 18-260, and Article X, sections 18-281—284:

{b) Hear evidence and shall, upon a finding that the conditions as set out in the

ordinances have been met, declare a structure substandard.

Sec. 18-302. Notice.

1. A public hearing shall be held so that the building and standards commission may
determine whether the structure complies with the minimum standards set forth in
this section.

(a) Notice of hearing.

(1} The city secretary shail make a diligent effort to discover the identity and address
of the owner(s) of record and any lienholders or mortgagees of the structure and
the underlying property.

(2) The city secretary shall notify each owner by personal delivery, by certified mail
with return receipt requested, or by delivery by the United States Postal Service

using signature confirmation service, to the record owners of the affected
property, and each holder of a recorded lien against the affected property, as
shown by the records in the office of the county clerk of the county in which the
affected property is located if the address of the lienholder can be ascertained
from the deed of trust establishing the lien or other applicable instruments on file

in the office of the county clerk lienholder, or mortgagee by mail.
(3) The inspector shall notify any unknown interested parties by posting a copy of the

notice on each structure.
{4) The inspector shall file a notice of hearing in the official public records of real
property in Brewster County.

(b} Contents of notice of hearing. The notice of hearing shall contain the following

information:

(1) The notice must be posted and either personally delivered or mailed on or before
the 10th day before the date of the hearing before the commission panel and must
state the date, time, and place of the hearing. In addition, the notice must be

published in a newspaper of general circulation in the municipality on one
occasion on or before the 10th day before the date fixed for the hearing.

(2) The owner, lienholder, mortgagee. or unknown interested parties have the burden

of proof and will be required to submit at the hearing proof of the scope of any
work that may be required to make the structure comply with the ordinance and

the amount of time it will take to reasonably perform the work.

Page 43 of 53



{3) The name and address of the owner of record.

(4) A legal description of the property.
(5) A general description of the structures not meeting the minimum standards.

When a municipality mails a notice in accordance with this section to a property
owner, lienholder, or registered agent and the United States Postal Service returns
the notice as "refused" or "unclaimed," the validity of the notice is not affected, and
the notice is considered delivered.

=3

Sec. 18-303. Functions of the building and standards commission.

1. The building and standards commission may issue one of the following orders:
{a) Order to secure or vacate the structure and relocate the occupants.

(b} Order to repair, remove or demolish,
{c) Order to remove or demolish.

{d) Order to release.

2 If the structure is occupied and the commission issues an order pursuant to subsection

D.l1{a), the structure shall be vacated and the occupants relocated.
3. Orders of the commission issued pursuant to subsections D.I(b) and D.I{c) shall
allow 45 days before the ordered action to be completed.

4, If a residential structure is removed or demolished pursuant to this article, any and

all accessory structures located on the same property shall be removed or demolished,

_gardless of structural condition.

D.1 of this section, to the owner of record, any llenholder or mortgagee along with a
notice containing the following:

(a) An identification of the structure and the property on which it is located;
(b) A description of the violation(s} of the minimum standards;

(c) A statement that the municipality will secure, vacate. repair, remove or demolish the
structure if the ordered action is not taken within 45 days.

6. Forty-five days after an order to repair, remove or demolish has been issued, the
inspector has the authority to request the utilities be disconnected at the structure in
order to prepare for demolition.

44 Once an order to remove or demolish has been issued by the commission, the
inspector has the authority to request the utilities be disconnected at the structure in

order to prepare for demolition.
8. Within ten days following the date that an order is issued, the inspector shall:

{a) File a copy of the order in the office of the city secretary of the City of Alpine; and
(b) Publish in a newspaper of general circulation in the city a notice containing the

(1) The street address or legal description of the property;
(2) The date the hearing was held;

(3) A brief statement indicating the results of the order; and

Page 44 of 53



(4} Instructions stating where a complete copy of the order may be obtained.

Sec. 18-304. Permits.

i

Any permits issued for work on a structure on which the commission has issued an

order shall expire on the deadline established by the order.

Applicants for a permit to make repairs on a structure on which the commission has

issued an order shall meet with the appropriate inspecting official from the city's code

enforcement and building official prior to the granting of a permit. The meeting will
be to ensure the applicant understands:

{a) The scope of work required to be completed to comply with the minimum standards;
(b) That such repairs shall be completed by the deadline established by the order; and

(c) All repairs are not completed by the deadline established by the order {90 days to
repair — everything has to be done in 45 days. Forty-five days for appeal), the

structure will be demolished. A permit will not be issued unless the applicants comply

with this meeting requirement.

{d) No permits will be issued after the deadline established by the order.

mortgggee more than 90 days to repair, remove, or demolish the bu1ld1ng or fully
perform all work required to comply with the order unless the owner, lienholder, or

mortgagee:

(a} Submits a detailed plan and time schedule for the work at the hearing; and

(b} Establishes at the hearing that the work cannot reasonably be completed within 90

days because of the scope and complexity of the work.

Sec. 18-304. Appeal.

Any owner, lienholder, or mortgagee of record of property iointl'-.f or severall_v_zg;grieved by

petition setting forth that the decision is illegal, in whole or in Eart, and spemfgmg the

grounds of the illegality. The petition must be filed by an owner, lienholder, or mortgagee
within 30 calendar days after the respective dates a copy of the final decision of the

municipality is personally delivered to them, mailed to them by first class mail with

certified return receipt reguested, or delivered to them by the United States Postal Service

using signature confirmation service, or such decision shall become final as to each of them

upon the expiration of each such 30 calendar day period.

Sec. 18-304. Expense for abatement.

1.

If an owner or other interested party does not secure, vacate, repair, remove, or

city's expense with permission for expenses to be incurred from the Alpine City

Council.

Calculation of costs.

{a) Costs include all expenses incurred as a result of the enforcement of the order.

{b) The general administrative expenses of inspecting structures, locating owners,
conducting hearings. and issuing notices and orders, together with all associated

Page 45 of 53



administrative functions, require a reasonable minimum charge of $500.00 per
property. The building official shall maintain a log of all expenses incurred during
this process. If this total is greater than $500.00, the cost shall be the greater amount.

28 Lien. Any expenses incurred by the city pursuant to subsection G.1 of this section
will be assessed against the property on which the structure stands or stood. The city
will have a privileged lien upon filing same in the official public records of Brewster
County subordinate only to tax liens against the property unless it is a homestead as
protected by the Texas Constitution. The lien will be extinguished if the property
owner or other interested party reimburses the city for all expenses and penalties.

Sec. 18-304. Rights and remedies saved.

All rights or remedies of the City of Alpine, Texas, are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of any building ordinance or amendments thereto, of the city, that have accrued at the
tume of the effective date the ordinance from which this section derives: and as to such accrued
violation, the building and standards commission shall have all the powers that existed prior to
the effective date of this ordinance; and that all existing violations of previous building
ordinances which would otherwise become non-conforming under this section but shall be
considered as violations of this section are violations of this section in the same manner that they
were violations of prior building ordinances of the city.

Chapter 74 — Parks and Recreation

ARHACLE I, PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD.
Segs T34 Board ednbhished: appointment. terms.
There is created and

Fecreatton beafd whﬁhahﬁﬂb&é&ﬂipaﬂéﬁf—&mﬂ%%%e—memb&w&n&w&mum of

!ha&eﬁ%h&mmw&ngmmeﬂm&mbﬂ—&# vacancies a-ha]-] he F}H-eém &&uﬁ&pﬂé&m&

thie safhe- m&a&e;&%p-re-wd@éﬁy m&heﬂr@&a}
pﬁwidedk}rm{hemi-g z
wﬁh%h&i&m&fhm Th&mﬁxmab&m&hﬁih&%&&
the bourd chatrperson before the meeting occurs und recorded 1n the-miputesobthe seheduled
meeting. The members of the bourd shall serve-withoutcompensation:

(Code 1978, § 19-1; Ord. No. 2016-10-02, 11-1-16; Ord. No. 2020-08-03, 9-1-20)

Page 46 of 53



(Code 1978, § 19-2; Ord. No. 2020-08-03, 9-1-20)

Seer74-39-Appointment;-duties-of chairperson:

A chairperson of the parks and recreation board shall be appointed annually by the city
eomitctl-from among the mernbers of such board, and such chairperson's duttes shall-be-to call
&Hd-pﬁeadeamemeeﬂng&efqueh-beaﬁl- m&k&%ﬁp@ﬁ&ﬂﬂéﬁu‘w{h&ﬂj‘ﬂﬂﬂ&"ﬁ

(Code 1978, § 19-3; Ord. No. 2016-10-02, 11-1-16)

Sec, 7440, Repular meetings
Mmmm#%%m%%%&%mm

(Code 1978, § 19-4; Ord. No. 2016-10-02, 11-1-16)
SeeT74-41. Meetings to be public-exeeption:
MMMWWMWMHMW

'.Hmapﬂiem-peﬂeaﬂd

deﬁebfr-t-he-ea;mi-l-.
(Code 1978, § 19-5)

Page 47 of 53



Page 48 of 53



{Ord. No. 2020-02-02, § l{Exh. A}, 2-18-20)

Appendix C - Zoning
ARTICLE I. BASIC ORDINANCE.

GENERAL ZONING REGULATIONS.
Section 9. RESERVED.

Page 49 of 53



Page 50 of 53



Page 51 of 53



ch-thic ; : .

Page 52 of 53



e*Plfa‘r&Ij[' 2 i Lo dits b bk e e Bt st e T
thereto-of the city, that have accrued at the time of the effective date the ordinance form

u o

of b i S bbb £ e
(Ord. No. 2015-03-01, § 1, 5-19-15; Ord. No. 2016-10-02, 11-1-16)

Page 53 of 53



]

CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

Agenda Item: Action Item 2 — Resolution 2022-11-01
Agenda Sponsor: M. Antrim, City Council

Memo Prepared By: Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

SYNOPSIS

Approve Resolution 2022-11-01, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Animal Advisory
Board with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

BACKGROUND

1. Section 16-1(b) of the proposed Boards, Commissions, and Committees ordinance (2022-
10-03) provides for the establishment of annual City Council directives to Boards,
Commissions, or Committees. The directives are meant to provide a clear outline of items
that the Council would like the boards to complete.

2. On October 6, 2022, at the beginning of the new Fiscal Year, City Administration
reached out to the Council and requested feedback on what items the Council would like
to task each active board, commission, and committee. A deadline of October 21% was
provided.

3. Each item that the Council Members requested are included in this proposed resolution.
The deadline for the tasks is for each task to be completed or worked on by the end of
this fiscal year.

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

1. Resolution 2022-11-01.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE.




STATE OF TEXAS
CITY OF ALPINE
COUNTY OF BREWSTER

RESOLUTION 2022-11-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS
APPROVING A DIRECTIVE TASKING THE ANIMAL ADVISORY BOARD WITH KEY
CITY OBJECTIVES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023.

WHEREAS, the general purpose of the Animal Advisory Board is to provide recommendations
and suggestions to the city council and city manager regarding the welfare of animals within the
City; and

WHEREAS, the Animal Advisory Board is a critical part of obtaining citizen views, and the
City Council benefits from the views and plans derived from the Board; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that key items related to animal welfare must be
addressed, and shall annually task the Animal Advisory Board with objectives on which the City
Council desires to be advised.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ALPINE, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION I. The City Council hereby tasks the Animal Advisory Board with the following Fiscal
Year 2023 objectives:

I.  Ordinance Review — The current ordinances should be periodically reviewed, streamlined,
and amended to conform with updated legislation.

Deadline: Ongoing

II.  Registration & Leash Compliance — Find innovative approaches to get more residents in
compliance with registering their animals with the City and how to better adhere to leash
requirements.

Deadline: September 2023

III. Informational Public Service Announcement — Create a Public Service Announcement
about our advisory board and the services that are provided and have them inserted in our
utility bills.

Deadline: September 2023

IV.  Possible Utility Bill Donation Project — Study the possibility of including a donation box
on our Utility Bills for use in animal care like medications, food, and other necessities for
Alpine Animal Services.

Deadline: September 2023

Page 1 of 2



V.  Wildlife Management — Continue wildlife management efforts and explore the possibility
of relocation and/or mitigation of the deer, wild hogs, and other wildlife nuisance
populations within the City.

Deadline: September 2023

VL. Reporting - Present updates on the board’s activity each quarter and work with City Staff
to determine the best time to make the quarterly presentations.

Deadline: Ongoing
SECTION II. This resolution is effective immediately upon its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE CITY
COUNCIL ON THIS THE 1% DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022 BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS.

APPROVED:

Catherine Eaves, Mayor

ATTEST:

Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



]

CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

Agenda Item: Action Item 3 — Resolution 2022-11-02
Agenda Sponsor: M. Antrim, City Council

Memo Prepared By: Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

SYNOPSIS

Approve Resolution 2022-11-02, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Planning & Zoning
Commission with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

BACKGROUND

1. Section 16-1(b) of the proposed Boards, Commissions, and Committees ordinance (2022-
10-03) provides for the establishment of annual City Council directives to Boards,
Commissions, or Committees. The directives are meant to provide a clear outline of items
that the Council would like the boards to complete.

2. On October 6, 2022, at the beginning of the new Fiscal Year, City Administration
reached out to the Council and requested feedback on what items the Council would like
to task each active board, commission, and committee. A deadline of Qctober 21% was
provided.

3. Each item that the Council Members requested are included in this proposed resolution.
The deadline for the tasks is for each task to be completed or worked on by the end of
this fiscal year.

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

1. Resolution 2022-11-02.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE.




STATE OF TEXAS

CITY OF ALPINE
COUNTY OF BREWSTER

RESOLUTION 2022-11-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS
APPROVING A DIRECTIVE TASKING THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION WITH KEY CITY OBJECTIVES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023.

WHEREAS, the general purpose of the Planning and Zoning Commission is to carry out matters
of planning and zoning within the City as prescribed in Chapter 211 of the Local Government
Code; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission is a critical part of obtaining citizen views,
and the City Council benefits from the views, plans, and recommendations derived from the
Commission; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that key items related to the planning and zoning
affairs of the City must be addressed, and shall annually task the Planning and Zoning
Commission with objectives on which the City Council desires to be advised.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ALPINE, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby tasks the Planning and Zoning Commission with the
following Fiscal Year 2023 objectives:

I.  Ordinance Review — The current ordinances should be reviewed, amended, and updated
to conform with State Law and Planning and Zoning best practices. The Board is tasked
with reviewing the ordinances and recommending changes that benefit the City.

Deadline: Ongoing

II.  Zoning Map - The Commission shall investigate all zoning changes since 2013 and record
changes that have occurred in an effort to update the Zoning Map. The Commission should
then provide the data to the City so that the City may cause the Map to be updated internally
or by a third party.

Deadline: September 2023

III.  Comprehensive Zoning Plan — The Commission shall study, investigate, and recommend
a Comprehensive Zoning Plan for the City. The Comprehensive Zoning Plan shall provide
updated zones throughout the City that will assist the community in anticipating
infrastructure needs and increase the efficiency of development by coordinating
improvements and directing growth. The Comprehensive plan will provide for
development in an orderly manner, weighing and balancing competing private interests in
land use.

Page 1 of 2



IV.

VL

VIL

Deadline: September 2023

Historic District — The Commission shall investigate the possibility of the implementation
of a historic district and/or a historic overlay. The Commission shall take steps to determine
how to best preserve the History of Alpine and to memorialize a set of standards that will
enshrine the character of Alpine’s history through 2oning standards.

Deadline: September 2023

Control Growth of stores deemed detrimental to small economies - Work with cities
which have developed ordinances to control the growth of stores or chains which have been
widely accepted to cause damage to small local economies.

Deadline: September 2023

In-Person Visits — Commissioners should consider making in-person visits to sites that
are considered for new or different zoning to include current and future development. The
Board shall develop policies and report on the impact that the potential zoning changes
would have on the areas being considered for changes in zoning.

Deadline: Ongoing

Reporting - Present updates on the Commission’s activity each quarter and work with
City Staff to determine the best time to make the quarterly presentations.

Deadline: Ongoing

SECTION II. This resolution is effective immediately upon its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE CITY
COUNCIL ON THIS THE 1* DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022 BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS.

APPROVED:

Catherine Eaves, Mayor

ATTEST:

Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

Agenda Item: Action Item 4 — Resolution 2022-11-03
Agenda Sponsor: M. Antrim, City Council

Memo Prepared By: Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

SYNOPSIS

Approve Resolution 2022-11-03, a resolution approving a directive tasking the Parks & Recreation
Board with key City objectives for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

BACKGROUND

1. Section 16-1(b) of the proposed Boards, Commissions, and Committees ordinance (2022-
10-03) provides for the establishment of annual City Council directives to Boards,
Commissions, or Committees. The directives are meant to provide a clear outline of items
that the Council would like the boards to complete.

2. On October 6, 2022, at the beginning of the new Fiscal Year, City Administration
reached out to the Council and requested feedback on what items the Council would like
to task each active board, commission, and committee. A deadline of October 21% was
provided.

3. Each item that the Council Members requested are included in this proposed resolution.
The deadline for the tasks is for each task to be completed or worked on by the end of
this fiscal year.

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

1. Resolution 2022-1-03.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE.




STATE OF TEXAS
CITY OF ALPINE

COUNTY OF BREWSTER
RESOLUTION 2022-11-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS
APPROVING A DIRECTIVE TASKING THE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD
WITH KEY CITY OBJECTIVES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023.

WHEREAS, the general purposes of the Parks and Recreation Board is to receive suggestions,
study situations, plans, projects, and to act in a general advisory capacity to the City Council
relative to the Parks and Recreation program of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Board is a critical part of obtaining citizen views, and the
City Council benefits from the views and plans derived from the Board; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that key items related to parks must be addressed, and
shall annually task the Parks & Recreation Board with objectives on which the City Council
desires to be advised.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ALPINE, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION I. The City Council hereby tasks the Parks and Recreation Board with the following
Fiscal Year 2023 objectives:

I.  Ordinance Review — The current ordinances should be streamlined and uniform guidelines
put in place. The Board is tasked with reviewing the ordinances and recommending
changes that benefit the citizens of Alpine.

Deadline: Ongoing

II.  Park Rules — Uniform rules and guidelines are desired at City Parks, although exceptions
may be made per Park for matters that benefit the general public.

Deadline: September 2023

III.  Festivals and Event Permitting — Establishing small, medium, and large Event or Festival
Permits, processes, and procedures. The Board should determine what rules organizers
must follow, guidelines, and other information pertinent to events and festivals in City
Parks.

Deadline: September 2023

IV.  Rental Fees — Rental fees for assets in City Parks including the Kokernot Park Pavilion
and Event Permitting should be reviewed and recommended by the Board.

Deadline: September 2023

Page 1 of 2



VL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

Park prioritization — The Board shall advise the City Council on the priority of each
City park to citizens of Alpine, which will assist the Council in determining which parks
should be prioritized, closed, or repurposed to benefit the general public. The Board shall
also determine what percentage of the budget should be spent on each park.

Deadline: September 2023

Inventory of Playground Equipment — Develop an inventory of playground equipment,
its condition, and determine if the City needs more equipment for some parks, and
determine the cost associated with improvements.

Deadline: September 2023

Possible Utility Bill Donation Project — Study the possibility of including a donation box
on our Utility Bills for use in improving City parks.

Deadline: September 2023

Park Activities — Study the implementation of park activities to be held in City parks, and
investigate the feasibility of revenue-generating activities.

Deadline: September 2023

Reporting — Present updates on the board’s activity each quarter and work with City Staff
to determine the best time to make the quarterly presentations.

Deadline: Ongoing

SECTION IL This resolution is effective immediately upon its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE CITY
COUNCIL ON THIS THE 1** DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022 BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS.

APPROVED:

Catherine Eaves, Mayor

ATTEST:

Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA ITEM COVER MEMO
NOVEMBER 1, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

Agenda Item: Action Item 5 — Resolution 2022-11-04
Agenda Sponsor: M. Antrim, City Council

Memo Prepared By: Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

SYNOPSIS

Approve Resolution 2022-11-04, a resolution adopting a new rental agreement and updated fee
schedule for the Alpine Civic Center. (M. Antrim, City Manager)

BACKGROUND

Section 26-32 of the Alpine Code of Ordinance stipulates that fees related to renting the
Civic Center shall be set by City Council resolution.

The last time that the Civic Center fees were amended by the City Council was on April
6, 2021 (Resolution 2021-04-02). The prior amendment March 3, 2020 (Resolution 2020-
03-05).

Prior to the last two amendments, the fees were amended by ordinance. The Civic Center
ordinance was updated to the current structure on April 7, 2020 with the passage of
Ordinance 2020-03-01.

Updated fees are being recommended by City Administration to further enhance the
protection of City assets and the utilization of City resources while continuing to provide
a viable community venue for our residents.

Additional fees added: Unlocked Doors, Lights left on overnight, A/C & heater left on
charge, Alcohol Penalty Charge. Rental fees are recommended to remain the same.

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

[a—

e

Resolution 2022-11-04.
Resolution 2021-04-02.
Resolution 2020-03-05.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE.




STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF BREWSTER
CITY OF ALPINE
RESOLUTION 2022-11-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS
ADOPTING A NEW RENTAL AGREEMENT AND FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE ALPINE
CIVIC CENTER.

WHEREAS, the City of Alpine owns and operates the Alpine Civic Center for the benefit of the
City and its residents in order to provide a place for gatherings and public and cultural
entertainment events; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has cause in pursuit of their legislative duties on behalf of the
citizens of Alpine to modify the rates, agreements, and fee schedule for the Civic Center; and

WHEREAS, the City Council may update Civic Center fees by resolution in accordance with
Section 26-32 of the Alpine Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interest of the City to establish a new agreement,
containing new rates, regulations, and an updated fee schedule for the Civic Center.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ALPINE, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION I. The agreement and schedule of fees attached in the form hereto described as
Exhibit “A” are hereby approved.

SECTION II. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE ON THIS 15T DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Catherine Eaves, Mayor Geoffrey R. Calderon, City Secretary

Page 1 of 8



EXHIBIT “A”

#7%  CIVIC CENTER
: fﬂ? B 100 N. 13TH St

3L Alpine, Texas 79830
(432) 837-3301 x 1

FACILITY INFORMATION
Commercial Non-Profit Government

Seanllaef sl General Public Organization Agencies
Full Day Rental (8 Hours) $500.00 $100.00 $100.00
Half Day Rental (4 Hours, M-F) $250.00 $50.00 $50.00
Half Day Rental (4 Hours, S/S) $500.00 $100.00 $100.00
Deposit $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
Security $60.00/hr. for 2 $60.00/hr. for 2 $60.00/hr. for 2
*Required if alcohol is served* officers officers officers
AMENITIES Quantity Description

Plastic tables 212’ x 8 rectangle

5' round

Chairs Stainless steel

Wi-Fi Open Civic Center

Ice machine

Maximum Occupancy 507

DEPOSIT AND FEES

Payment of the full rental fees & rental facility deposit is due at the time of application by cash, check,
or money order. The facility will not be reserved until full payment is made.

Facility Rental Damage and Cleaning Deposit: $200.00
Damage deposits are 100% refundable provided the following conditions are met:

e The room(s) and facility (including outside area) are left properly cleaned and in an orderly
manner per the Facility Cleaning Procedures.

Use of the facility does not exceed the scheduled time.

All equipment is accounted for and undamaged.

Damage to the area or its contents has not occurred.

All rules and procedures governing alcohol and smoking are met.

All doors and windows are closed and locked. All AC/ heaters are turned off.

All lights turned off & are to remain turned off at the end of every night.

All rules and procedures governing City of Alpine facility use are met.

e & & & & ¢ @

Page 2 of 8



Cost for damages Cost Description
Plastic tables $150.00 Rectangle each
$225.00 Round each
Chairs $75.00 Each
Lost key $100.00 Each
Late return key $75.00 Per day
Unlocked door $75.00 Per day
Lights left on overnight $50.00 Per day/night
A/Cs or heater not turned off $50.00 Per day
Alcohol penalty charge $480.00 Flat Fee

If the above conditions are not met to the satisfaction of City Staff, an appropriate fee will be deducted from
the damage deposit. If the cost of cleaning and/or repair of the facility exceeds the amount of the damage
deposit, the rental group will be billed for those additional costs. If the renter or organization fails to satisfy all
outstanding payments, they will be barred from renting the Civic Center until all outstanding charges are paid.
Deposits will be refunded via check within 30 days post-event.

CANCELLATION POLICY

All reservation cancellations must be made in writing. Cancellations made 10 or more working days prior to
the event will result in a full refund of the fees paid. Deposits are not refundable with less than 10 business
days written notice.

TERMINATION POLICY

All relative City of Alpine Codes and Ordinances will be in effect and enforced at all City of Alpine facilities.
There are regulations governing sound and noise levels, pets, animals, parking, vehicle access, weapon
possession, etc. These codes can be viewed online at www.cityofalpine.com. The City of Alpine reserves the
right to terminate your event if City Staff, in good faith, perceives that you or your guests pose a risk to the
safety of the persons or property on the premises or that you or your guests are violating local, state, or federal
laws. Upon verbal notice from City Staff or the Alpine Police Department that your event is being terminated,
you and your guests must leave the premises immediately, and you will not receive a refund of your rental fee
and damage deposit. You will be responsible for the prompt removal of any personal items brought to your
event.

ALCOHOL POLICY

Absolutely no alcohol is allowed in the Civic Center without explicit authorization from the City.
Security must be provided by the Alpine Police Department at all times that alcohol is served or
consumed. Failure to abide by this rule will result in an alcohol penalty charge and the renter will be
barred from renting the Civic Center going forward.

Page 3 of 8



The City of Alpine encourages the use of the Civic Center if use is of a lawful purpose and does not interfere
with the City of Alpine’s conduct of programs or the primary purpose for which the buildings and grounds
are intended. Community use of facilities is subject to the terms of City of Alpine ordinances, resolutions, this
agreement, and the current schedule of user fees. Permission to use a facility may be denied based on the

APPLICATION

belief that the activity proposed is not in the City of Alpine’s best interest or the level of previously scheduled

use. No person shall be denied access of the facility based on race, creed, sex, sexual orientation, origin, or

other lawfully protected class.

SPONSOR INFORMATION

Complete at least one (A or B) listed below

A. Individual Sponsor

First Name

Last Name

Primary Telephone Number

Mailing Address

Email Address

Emergency Contact Person (First Name, Last Name)

Emergency Telephone Number

B. Organization, Business Entity, or Non-Profit

Organizational Type: O Organization O Business Entity [ Non-Profit O Other

Organization Name

Tax ID Number (Non-profit only)

Contact First Name

Contact Last Name

Primary Telephone Number

Mailing Address

Email Address

Emergency Contact Person (First Name, Last Name)

Emergency Telephone Number

Deposit Refund will be issued to organization unless otherwise noted:

EVENT INFORMATION
Nature & Purpose of Activity Primary Telephone Number
Event Date(s) Event Start Time Event End Time
AM/PM AM/PM
Will Alcohol Be Served? Serving Start Time Serving End Time
AESINCING AM/PM AM/PM

Page 4 of 8




CIVIC CENTER RENTAL RATES & FEES WORKSHEET

QTY
COST | DAYS | SUBTOTAL
RENTAL FEES
Full Day Rental Commercial General Public $500.00 $
Full Day Rental Non-Profit Organization $100.00 $
Full Day Rental Government Agency $100.00 $
Half Day Rental Commercial General Public (M to F) $250.00 $
Half Day Rental Commercial General Public (S/S) $500.00 $
Half Day Rental Non-Profit Organization (M to F) $50.00 $
Half Day Rental Non-Profit Organization (S/S) $100.00 $
Half Day Rental Government Agency (M to F) $50.00 $
Half Day Rental Government Agency (S/S) $100.00 $
SECURITY FEES
$60.00/hr for 2 Officers: Security is required if alcohol is being served and/
or consumed.
am/pm to am/pm = hrs $60.00/hr $
DEPOSIT & CLEANING FEES
Facility rental damage and cleaning fee $200.00 $
TOTAL DUE $
Sponsor Printed Name Sponsor Signature Date
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - VERIFIED BY
Staff Printed Name Staff Signature Date

Page 5 of 8




10.

11.
12.
13.

14.
15.
16.
17.

18.

19.
20.
21.

RULES & REGULATIONS

. The individual who fills out the agreement must call to let the City know if someone else will be picking

up the Civic Center key.

No person is allowed to be inside of the DJ booth except the renter; guests are not allowed in the booth.
Do not put any personal belongings or items in the closet near the handicapped restrooms.

No sawdust, powder or anything on the dance floor that would make the floor “easier to dance on” will be
permitted.

No staples are allowed. Do not hang decorations from the ceiling. Tape or such that is used needs to be
taken off completely and all decorations need to be removed from the building.

No items/ decorations which utilize a fire source i.e. candles, torches, fireworks, etc. will be permitted.
AC should not be below 72°. Turn on AC 2-3 hours before event to cool down Civic Center. Maximum
heat should not exceed 76 °.

No smoking is allowed inside the Civic Center.

Vendors must not hook up RVs to any City building outlet without explicit written authorization. This
applies to both electrical & water/ wastewater connections.

No parking is allowed on Holland St. in front of the payment drop box. No parking is allowed in front of
city offices or in the paved office parking lot during normal business hours (Monday to Friday, 8:00
a.m, — 5:00 p.m.).

The Civic Center must be left as it was found.

Clean up includes sweeping & wiping down tables and chairs before putting them away.

Tables must be put away in the storage room and chairs must be stacked properly against the wall. Do not
drag chairs across the floor; use the dolly that is provided or carry them.

Remove all trash, paper, cans, etc. from restroom floors, commodes, sinks, tables, outside of the building
and the parking lot. Trash needs to be emptied in outside dumpsters.

Clean up has to be done as soon as the event is over or early the next day.

Clean, rinse and dry metal ice bins (bar area): Empty buckets into sink, rinse, and replace under the bins.
When closing the building make sure all doors are locked, air conditioning /heater is off, and all lights are
turned off.

If there is damage to the Civic Center, something is left turned on, or doors are left unlocked, the cost will
be deducted from the deposit.

NOTE: If damages are more than the deposit, lessee will be invoiced for the remaining amount in addition
to the deposit.

Keys must be returned the following business day or a penalty will be charged PER DAY.

The event must be ended by 2 a.m., so please begin clearing out guests at 1:30 a.m.

For emergencies dial 911. For issues that are urgent but not an emergency, please call the Alpine Police
Dept. non- emergency line at 432-837-3486.

I have read and understand all of the following rules, I understand that a penalty charge will be assessed from

the deposit for each rule that is not followed or broken.

Sponsor Printed Name Sponsor Signature Date

Page 6 of 8



AGREEMENT

The person or organization entering into a rental agreement with the City of Alpine for the use of the Civic
Center certifies that the information given in this application is current. The undersigned further states that
he/she has the authority to make this application for the applicant and agrees that the applicant will observe all
rules and regulations. The applicant further agrees to reimburse the City of Alpine for any damages arising from
the applicant’s use of said facility. Any accident involving injury to participants or damages to the facility or its
contents occurring during the use of the City of Alpine facilities or equipment will be reported to the City of
Alpine immediately. The applicant agrees that the City of Alpine and its agents or employees will not be liable
for any damage to person or property by reason of negligent acts of applicant, its agents, employees, invitees,
or subcontractors. Applicant agrees to protect, indemnify for legal costs and other expenses, and hold harmless
the City of Alpine and its officers, employees, directors and agents from claims, liabilities, or suits, arising out
of injury to person or property from negligent acts of applicant, directly or indirectly attributable to user’s

activities and/or use of premises except for sole negligence of the City of Alpine.

I have read and agree to the terms above.

Sponsor Printed Name Sponsor Signature Date

Page 7 of 8



FACILITY PROCEDURE CHECKLIST

[ All sinks, counters, mirrors, appliances, tables, chairs, doors, walls etc. are clean
O Stained concrete floor is clean

O All garbage cans are empty and lined with garbage liners

O Tables/chairs are clean and correctly aligned in their respective areas

O No personal items have been left behind

O AC/Heater & Lights are off

O All doors are locked

Please note any discrepancies and exact locations below and return to City Hall with your key:

SPONSOR
Sponsor Printed Name Sponsor Signature Date/Time
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
CITY STAFF COMMENTS
Staff Printed Name Staff Signature Date

Page 8 of 8



DocuSign Envelope ID: BFBECS78-438B-47F 1-9799-72AB36C0B8CY

STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF BREWSTER
CITY OF ALPINE
RESOLUTION 2021-04-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS
ADOPTING A NEW RENTAL AGREEMENT AND FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE ALPINE
CIVIC CENTER.

WHEREAS, the City of alpine owns and operates the Alpine Civic Center for the benefit of the
City and its residents in order to provide a place for gatherings and public and cultural
entertainment events; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has cause in pursuit of their legislative duties on behalf of citizens
of Alpine to modify the rates, agreements, and fee schedule for the Alpine Civic Center; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interest of the City to establish a new agreement,
containing new rates, regulations, and fee schedule for the Alpine Civic Center.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ALPINE, TEXAS THAT:

1. The agreement attached in the form hereto described as Exhibit “A” is hereby found to be
true and correct legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Alpine
and is hereby approved.

2. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage by the City Council.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE 6" DAY OF APRIL 2021 BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS.

ATTEST:
a(l'—»ﬂ'f t—C?;_.__ @,..vz,a Satas
Andres “Andy” Ramos, Mayor Cynthia Salas, City Secretary
City of Alpine City of Alpine

Page 1 of 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: BFB6C578-438B-47F1-8798-72AB36C0BEBCS

“EXHIBIT A”

CIVIC CENTER
FACILITY INFORMATION

Maximum Occupancy 507

100 N. 13™ STREET
ALPINE, TEXAS 79830
(432) 837-3301 x 1

AMENITIES
The Alpine Civic Center offers the following amenities for your rental needs:
Plastic Tables Chairs
53- 22" x 8’ rectangle 270 chairs
24- 5’ round
Portable Stage lce Machine
CIVIC CENTER RATES & FEES
Commercial Non-Profit Government
General Public | Organization Agencies
Full Day Rental (8 Hours) $500.00 $100.00 $100.00
Half Day Rental (4 Hours) $250.00 $50.00 $50.00
Deposit $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
Security $60.00/hr. for 2 | $60.00/hr. for 2 | $60.00/hr. for
*Required if alcohol is served® officers officers 2 officers

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF BREWSTER

CITY OF ALPINE
RESOLUTION 2020-03-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS ADOPTING A
NEW RENTAL AGREEMENT AND FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE ALPINE CIVIC CENTER.

WHEREAS, the City of Alpine owns and operates the Alpine Civic Center for the benefit of the City and
its residents in order to attract conventions, conferences, trade shows, meetings, exhibits, gatherings and
other public cultural and entenainment events; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has cause in pursuit of their legislative duties on behalf of citizens of
Alpine to modify the rates, agreements, and fee schedule for the Alpine Civic Center; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interest of the City to establish a new agreement, containing
new rates, regulations, and fee schedule for the Alpine Civic Center.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALPINE,
TEXAS THAT:

I. All of the premises attached in the form hereto described as Exhibit “A” are hereby found 1o be true
and correct legislative and factual findings of the City Council of the City of Alpine and are hereby
approved.

2. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage by the City Council.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE 3%° DAY OF MARCH 2020 BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS.

iy B —

Andres “Andy” Rarrﬁ)s, Mayor
City of Alpine

ATTEST:

e

Cynthia ans, City Secretary
City of Alpine




Exhibit “A”

Civic Center Facility Information
100 N 13" Street, Alpine, TX 79830
432-837-3301
Maximum Occupancy 507

¢ Weddings
» Family and class reunions
e Bridal and baby showers
» Birthday celebrations
o Holiday Gatherings
s Dances
* Instructional classes

AMENITIES
The Alpine Civic Center offers amenities for your rental needs.
Plastic Tables Chairs
53- 2 2’ x 8’ rectangle 270 chairs
24- 5' round
Disco Ball Projector Screen

Portable Stage Ice Machine




CIVIC CENTER RATES & FEES

Commercial Non-Profit Government
General Public Organization Agencies
Full Day Rental for One Event $650.00 $400.00 $400.00
Security $75.00/hr. for 2 | $75.00/hr. for 2 | $75.00/hr. for
*Required at ALL events* officers officers 2 officers

All relative City of Alpine Codes and Ordinances will be in effect and enforced at all City
of Alpine facilities. There are regulations governing sound and noise levels, pets,
animals, parking, vehicle access, etc. These codes can be viewed online at
www.cityofalpine.com. The City of Alpine reserves the right to terminate your event if
City Staff, in good faith, perceive that you or your guests pose a risk to the safety of the
persons or property on the premises or that you or your guests are violating local, state
or federal laws. Upon verbal notice from City Staff or the Police that your event is being
terminated, you and your guests must leave the premises immediately, and you will not
receive a refund of your rental fee. You will be responsible for the prompt removal of
any personal items brought to your event.

DEPOSITS AND FEES

Payment of Rental Facility Deposit is due at the time of application. We accept checks & money
orders.

Facility Rental Damage and Cleaning: $250.00

Damage deposits are 100% refundable provided the following conditions are met:

» The room(s) and facility (including outside area) are left properly cleaned and in an orderly
manner per the Facility Cleaning Procedures.

* Use of the facility does not exceed the scheduled time.

* All equipment is accounted for and undamaged.

+ Damage to the area or its contents has not occurred.

« All rules and procedures governing alcohol and smoking are met.

* All doors and windows are closed and locked.

* All rules and procedures governing City of Alpine facility use are met.

If the above conditions are not met to the satisfaction of City Staff, an appropriate fee will be
deducted from the damage deposit. if the cost of cleaning and/or repair of the facility exceeds
the amount of the damage deposit, the rental group will be billed for those additional costs.
Deposits will be refunded via check within 30 days' post event.

Cancellation Policy

Deposits and Rental Fees will be refunded per the schedule below. Please note, all reservation

canceliations must be made in writing.
« Cancellations made 10 or more working days prior to the event will result in a full refund of the

fees paid.




Facility Procedure Checklist
[0 All sinks, counters, mirrors, appliances, tables, chairs, doors, walls etc. are clean.
(J Stained concrete floor is clean.
O All garbage cans are empty and lined with garbage liners.
0 Tables/chairs are clean and correctly aligned in their respective areas.
O No personal items have been left behind.
[0 Ac/Heater & Lights are off.
O All doors are locked.

Please note any discrepancies and exact locations below and return to City Hall with
your key:

RENTER SIGNATURE

Date

CITY STAFF SIGNATURE

Date Time AM./P.M.




The City of Alpine encourages the use of the Civic Center if use is of lawful purpose and
does not interfere with the conduct of City of Alpine's programs or the primary purpose
for which the buildings and grounds are intended. Community use of facilities is subject
to the terms of City of Alpine Policy and Procedures and the current schedule of user
fees. Permission to use a facility may be denied based of a belief that the activity
proposed may not be in the City of Alpine's best interests, or due to the level of
previously scheduled use. No person shall be denied the full enjoyment of the facilities
because of race, creed, color, sex, or origin.

NAME

ORGANIZATION:
(Deposit refund will be issued to organization unless otherwise noted)

Tax ID# (non-profit only)

ADDRESS

CITY/ISTATE/ZIP

DAYTIME PHONE

E-MAIL

PHONE# DURING EVENT.

DATES TO BE USED

TIMES OF DAY/EVENING: FROM AM/PM TO AM/PM
(Include set-up & clean-up times)

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF ACTIVITY

WILL ALCOHOL BE SERVED? YES NO




RULES AND REGULATIONS

1. The individual that fills out the agreement is the ONLY person allowed to pick up
the civic center key.

2. Civic center must be left as it was found...

3. Tables must be put away in storage room and chairs must be stacked properly
against the wall.

4. Remove all trash, paper, cans, etc. from restroom floors, commodes, sinks, tables
& parking lot.

5. Please place trash in outside dumpsters.

6. Clean up includes mopping and sweeping. Clean up has to be done as soon as
the event is over or earty the next day.

7. When closing the building, make sure all doors are locked, air conditioning/heater
is off and anything that needs to be off is off.

8. DJ booth is to be locked at all times, only the keyholder is allowed in the booth.

9. Keys must be returned the following business day, or a $75.00 penalty charge
PER DAY it is late will be taken from your deposit.

10.if there is damage to the Civic Center the cost will be taken from your deposit.
NOTE: If damages are more than the deposit can pay for lessee will be asked to
pay for the remaining amount in addition to the deposit.

11.Please no sawdust, powder or anything on the dance floor that would make the
floor “easier to dance on".

12. Pick up trash around the outside of the building.

13.No staples are allowed.

14.No lighted candles or other objects on tables unless they are in suitable
containers that will prevent damage to the tables.

15.00 NOT hang decorations from the ceiling.

16. Tape or such that is used needs to be taken off completely.

17.Please remove all decorations from the building.

18.D0O NOT put any personal belongings or items in the closet near the
handicapped restroom.

19. Wipe down tables and chairs before putting them away.

20.DO NOT drag chairs across the floor, use the dolly that is provided.

Note:
If you have any questions regarding the Civic Center, please call:
Andrew Boorse @ 432-386-0911.
I have read and understand all of the following rules, | understand a penalty charge
will be taken out of my deposit for each rule that is not followed/broken.

Renter Signature X

City Staff Signature X




AGREEMENT
The person or organization entering into a rental agreement with the City of
Alpine for the use of the facility listed described above certifies that the
information given in this application is current. The undersigned further
states that he/she has the authority to make this application for the
applicant and agrees that the applicant will observe all rules and
regulations. The applicant further agrees to reimburse the City of Alpine for
any damages arising from the applicant's use of said facility. Any accident
involving injury to participants or damages to the facility of its contents
occurring during the use of the City of Alpine facilities or equipment will be
reported to the City of Alpine authorities immediately.
The applicant agrees that the City of Alpine and its agents or employees
will not be liable for any damage to person or property by reason of
negligent acts of applicant, its agents, employees, invitees, or
subcontractors. Applicant agrees to protect, indemnify for legal costs and
other expenses, and hold harmiess, the City of Alpine and its officers,
employees, directors and agents from claims, liabilities, or suits, arising out
of injury to person or property from negligent acts of applicant, directly or
indirectly attributable to user’s activities and/or use of premises except for
sole negligence of the City of Alpine.

I have read the rules and regulations above of this form and agree with
the conditions and charges as established:

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Date




COUNT SHEET

1% count (before event) 2" count (after event) Staff count
" Chairs " "[chairs Chairs

Round Round Round

Tables Tables Tables

Rectangle Rectangle Rectangle

Tables Tables Tables

Note: If any chairs or tables go missing or damaged money will be
deducted from your deposit. Chairs = $75.00 each/Tables = $150.00 each

Renter Signature X

City Staff Signature X




10.

11.

12.

13.

]

CONCLUSION OVERVIEW

City Council Member Comments — No discussion or action may take place.

NOTICE: The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during
the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on the posted agenda, above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072
(deliberations about real property), 551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations), 551.074
(personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberations about security devices), and 551.086 (economic
development).

Executive Session — None.

Action — Executive Session — None.

Adjourn.




